
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2021 

5:30 PM AT CITY HALL AND VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE 

 

 
 
The City is providing in-person and electronic options for this meeting and encourages in-person attendees to 
follow the latest CDC guidelines to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission. 
 
The meeting will be accessible via video conference and the public may access/participate in the meeting in the 
following ways: 
 
a) By dialing the phone number +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 
7799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782 and when prompted, enter the meeting ID (access code) 886 
2008 9534. 
b) iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,,88620089534#  or +19292056099,,88620089534# 
c) Join via smartphone or computer using this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88620089534.  
d) View the live stream on Channel 15 YouTube using this link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCCzeig5nIS-
dIEYisqah1uQ  (view only).  
e) Watch on Cedar Falls Cable Channel 15 (view only). 
 
To request to speak when allowed on the agenda, participants must click “Raise Hand” if connected by 
smartphone or computer, or press *9 if connected by telephone. All participants will be muted by the presiding 
officer when not actually speaking. 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2021 

Public Comments 

Old Business 

2. Preliminary & Final Plat – Creekside Luxury Condos (PP21-005 & FP21-002) 
Location: North of Valley High Drive and west of Cedar Heights Drive 
Owners: Heartland Development of Cedar Valley, Inc. /LG Companies, LLC (contract buyer)  
Applicant: LG Companies, LLC; Engineer: Fehr Graham 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Introduction 
P&Z Action: Review and continue discussion to the next meeting 

New Business 

3. Petition to Renew the Downtown Self Supporting Municipal Improvement District (SSMID)  
Location: Downtown Business District 
Applicant: Community Main Street 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Review and make a recommendation to City Council 

4. Preliminary Plat – West Fork Crossing (PP21-003) 
Location: North of W. 27th Street and east of Union Road 
Owners: Money Pit, LLC and Waterbury Property Investors, LLC  

1



Page 2 of 2 

Applicant: Echo Development/Brent Dahlstrom; ISG Engineering 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and make a recommendation to City Council 

5. Planned Residential District Site Plan – Creekside Luxury Condos (SP21-010) 
Location: North of Valley High Drive and west of Cedar Heights Drive 
Owners: Heartland Development of Cedar Valley, Inc. /LG Companies, LLC (contract buyer)  
Applicant: LG Companies, LLC; Engineer: Fehr Graham; Architect: Dan Levi 
Previous discussion: None 
Recommendation: Introduction 
P&Z Action: Review and continue discussion to the next meeting 

Commission Updates 

Adjournment 

Reminders: 

* November 10, 2021 and TUESDAY, November 23, 2021 - Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 

* November 1, 2021 and November 15, 2021 - City Council Meetings 

2



 1 

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 
October 13, 2021 

In person and via videoconference  
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on October 13, 2021 at 5:30 
p.m. at City Hall and via videoconference due to precautions necessary to prevent the spread of the 
COVID-19 virus. The following Commission members were present: Hartley, Holst, Larson, Lynch and 
Saul. Leeper and Schrad were absent. Karen Howard, Community Services Manager, and Chris 
Sevy, Planner I, were also present.  
 
1.) Acting Chair Larson noted the Minutes from the September 22, 2021 regular meeting are 

presented. Mr. Holst made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Ms. Lynch 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Hartley, Holst, 
Larson, Lynch and Saul), and 0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a site plan review for a Greenhill Village Car Wash. Acting Chair 

Larson introduced the item and Mr. Sevy provided background information. He explained that 
the applicant is proposing a new car wash at 1125 Fountains Way on the south side of 
Greenhill Road, noting that building setbacks and parking requirements are met. He provided 
renderings of the building design and discussed features of the proposed building. He 
explained that signage has not been decided but will come back before the Commission for 
approval. Mr. Sevy showed a landscape plan, noting that minimum requirements are met. Staff 
is bringing the item forward for discussion and recommends approval. If the Commission has 
no questions at this time, they may choose to vote on the matter at this meeting. 

 
 Mr. Holst made a motion to approve the item. Ms. Saul seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Lynch and Saul), and 0 nays. 
 
3.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was a preliminary plat for West Fork 

Crossing. Acting Chair Larson introduced the item and Ms. Howard provided background 
information. The applicant is currently proposing 64 residential building lots and 29 outlots for 
future development on approximately 120 acres. Outlots A-E are to be deeded to property 
owners to the north and maintained as conservation areas. Additional preliminary plats will be 
required prior to final platting of the outlots designated for future development. Ms. Howard 
discussed the phasing plan that includes 6 phases. She also noted the conditions with the 
process, including construction access, street connections to provide for adequate traffic 
circulation and the importance of extending two streets south to provide connections to W. 27th 
Street. At least one will be required prior to development of the 4th phase of the development. 
She noted that a temporary construction access road to W. 27th is recommended with 
development of the 3rd phase.  For the 1st two phases construction traffic should be routed 
from Union Road and not through the existing neighborhoods to the north and east. She spoke 
about stormwater management and noted that the engineering division has reviewed the 
report and agree with the preliminary findings. Ms. Howard also discussed streets, sanitary 
sewer, trails and parks. Staff recommends gathering comments from the Commission and 
continuing discussion to the October 27 meeting. 

 
 Mike Goyen, 1712 Union Road, had questions regarding the storm detention area that will be 

adjacent to his property. He asked about wetland credits and how they work. He also wanted 

3

Item 1.



 2 

to know what he can do to ensure he can hook up to City sewer and water if he decides to sell 
his house. He also commented on the plan for Laramie Street to dead end into his property 
and asked about assurances that he could have access from that into his property. He noted 
concerns with traffic issues as well as parking. Ms. Howard stated that questions and 
comments can be passed on to the applicant and bring the responses back at the next 
meeting.  

 
 Mr. Holst asked if staff is generally pleased with the overall concept and layout. Ms. Howard 

stated that it is very similar to what was reviewed previously, so generally staff is supportive 
with the conditions outlined in the staff report. There was brief discussion by the Commission 
and the item was continued to the next meeting.  

 
4.) As there were no further comments, Mr. Holst made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Saul seconded 

the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Lynch 
and Saul), and 0 nays. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Assistant 
 

4

Item 1.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Chris Sevy, City Planner I 

  Ben Claypool, PhD, El, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: October 20, 2021  

 SUBJECT: Creekside Luxury Condos - Preliminary & Final Plats  
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

Request to preliminary and final plat, effectively combining 4 lots in the 
new Creekside Luxury Condos Plat. 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

Dan Levi - Levi Architecture; Nate Kass - Fehr Graham, 
Engineer/Surveyor 
 

LOCATION: 
 

6.38 acres at the northwest corner of Cedar Heights Drive and Valley 
High Drive  

 
PROPOSAL:   
The petitioner is proposing to create 
one large developable parcel by 
combining lots 1, 2, & 3 of the Hanna 
Park Commercial Addition along with 
lot 4 (except the north 15 feet 
thereof) of the P. A. Hanna Addition 
to the City of Cedar Falls. These lots 
are located at the northwest corner 
of Cedar Heights and Valley High 
Drives. The intent of the petitioner is 
to develop the subject property with 
six 12-plex condominium buildings 
that will be owner-occupied. To 
ensure the developer can properly 
develop as intended, they are 
proposing that lots be combined, 
easements be reconfigured, and a 
minor piece of land be dedicated to 

5

Item 2.



the City for sidewalk. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The area proposed for development is in the process of being rezoned from C-1 to R-P 
(RZ21-005) with a final City Council vote to take place on November 1st, 2021. 
Concurrent with this request, the applicant is also seeking approval of a proposed site 
plan (SP21-010). These original parcels and the surrounding area on three sides were 
zoned C-1 Commercial in 2005. The northernmost parcel was platted in 1990 and the 
other three were platted in 2007. 
 
ANALYSIS 
This subdivision is on 6.38 acres of land located along Cedar Heights Drive, just north 
of Valley High Drive. The preliminary and final plat would consist of a single buildable 
lot. The size of said lot will be well above the lot area requirements of the R-4 District 
which the R-P District references. Development on this lot requires a site plan review by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 
The lots to be combined currently contain building lines which will go away and be 
replaced by building lines as depicted on the Final Plat. The Final Plat includes a 25-
foot building line along the North, South, and East, and a 35-foot building line along the 
West. These meet or exceed the setback requirements of the R-P Planned Residence 
District. 
 
Since the existing lots will be combined into one lot, the easements also need to be 
reconfigured.  The preliminary plat illustrates the easements that will be vacated and the 
new easements that will be established to serve the proposed development. On the new 
plat, a 10 foot utility easement will extend around the perimeter of the new lot.  A gas 
utility easement will be established across the center of the lot in a location that will run 
between proposed buildings. 
 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) personnel, noted that the water, 
gas and communication services are available to the site. The developer will be 
responsible for extending the utility services to the proposed development. The 
easements identified on the plat satisfy CFU requirements. 
 
The Preliminary Plat shows the required relocation of the existing gas main.  CFU will 
relocate the gas main at the developer’s expense.  The developer is responsible for the 
construction of a properly sized water system from the existing 8” water main along 
Cedar Heights Drive. Included in the installation are valves, fire hydrants and water 
service stubs for the new lots.  Cedar Falls Public Safety will need to review the site 
plan and determine the quantity and location of the private fire hydrants on the site. 
 

6

Item 2.



The deed of dedication notes that only two access points off of Cedar Heights will be 
permitted. This limit was also agreed to in the Developmental Procedures Agreement 
executed as part of the rezoning. 
 
City zoning staff notes that the proposed lot is of sufficient lot area to meet the 
anticipated development plans. 
 
Items such as the grading plan, stormwater management plan, and utility plan have all 
previously been submitted and approved as part of the platting and site plan review 
process.  
 
Typically a preliminary plat would be submitted and approved first prior to the final plat 
being submitted. This allows for the installation of any required public infrastructure, 
such as streets, sewers and other utilities. However, this subdivision does not include 
the construction of any new public infrastructure, so reviewing both plats concurrently is 
possible.  
 
The property is located outside of the designated 100-year floodplain.   
 
The platting documents including the Deed of Dedication, Attorney’s Title Opinion and a 
plat fees have been submitted. Signed plats and Deed of Dedication are required to be 
submitted in time to be included in the City Council packet for the date Council would 
vote on this item. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The Community Development Department brings this forward at this time for discussion 
and to gather public comments in relation to this proposal.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
10/27/2021 

 

  
Attachments: Preliminary Plat 
  Final Plat 
  Deed of Dedication 
   
 

7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



Final 10-20-21 
 

Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by:  Michael R. Young, Esq., 3151 Brockway Road, PO Box 810, Waterloo, IA 50704 (319) 234-4471 

 

OWNER’S STATEMENT AND DEDICATION 

OF 

CREEKSIDE LUXURY CONDOS,  

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA 

 

KNOW ALL PARTIES BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

 That LG Companies, LLC, an Iowa limited liability company (the “Developer”), being 

desirous of re-subdividing the real estate for which it is contract buyer that is legally described in 

the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”) and laying out thereon a new addition in the City of Cedar 

Falls (the “City”), Black Hawk County, Iowa, and with the free consent and in accordance with 

the desires of the deed holder and owner of the Property, Heartland Development of Cedar 

Valley, Inc., an Iowa corporation (the “Owner”), does by these presents, dedicate and set apart 

said Property as further described in the accompanying plat (the “Plat”) showing location and 

particulars, to be hereinafter known and called:  

 

CREEKSIDE LUXURY CONDOS, 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA (the “Subdivision”); 

 

and does further covenant and agree, for itself, its successors, and assigns, that the Subdivision 

shall be, and the same is hereby subject to the following restrictions and easements, as fully and 

effectively as if the same were contained and set forth in each deed, contract, or mortgage that the 

undersigned or its successors in interest may hereafter make, and that such restrictions and 

easements shall run with the land, all as follows:   

 

I. RESTRICTIONS 

  

1.1 The Property comprising said Subdivision may be used for any purpose normally 

permitted by the Cedar Falls, Iowa, zoning ordinances, as amended from time to time, except as 

further restricted by an agreement between the then-owner of a portion of the Property and the 

City of Cedar Falls dated January 16, 1990, and recorded at Book 290 Misc. 152 in the office of 

the Recorder of Black Hawk County, Iowa, and Cedar Falls, Iowa, and Ordinance  No. 2503, 

adopted March 14, 2005 and filed March 21, 2005, as Doc. # 2005-21486  which among other 

things, do not permit the use of a portion of the Property for filling stations, hotels, motels, auto 

courts, pole buildings or convenience stores.  The specific restrictions set out in the preceding 

10

Item 2.



Page 2 

sentence may be changed by the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa, without the consent of the 

other owners of property in the vicinity.  

 

1.2 No building shall be erected on the Property nearer than the building setback lines 

shown on the Plat. Furthermore, no building structures, landscaping structures, private gardens or 

any other possible obstruction can be placed in easements. 

 

1.3 For the purpose of protecting and maintaining the integrity of the Subdivision, for 

the period of five (5) years from the date of filing of the Plat, the Developer reserves the right to 

review all plans for landscaping, including sodding or sprinkling with seed, for construction of 

driveways and accessory buildings, and all building plans for any structure to be erected in the 

Subdivision, and any changes after the approval thereof, any remodeling, reconstruction, alteration 

to any structure upon the Property in the Subdivision, shall require the approval in writing of the 

Developer.  Approval of such plans and specifications shall be evidenced by the written 

endorsement on such plans and specifications, a copy of which shall be delivered to the owner of 

portion of the Subdivision upon which construction, alteration, or landscaping is proposed.  After 

the expiration of five (5) years from the date of filing of the Plat, this provision shall lapse and be 

of no further force or effect. 

  

 1.4 No obnoxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried on upon the Property 

nor shall anything be done thereon which may be or become an annoyance or nuisance to the 

Subdivision or its broader neighborhood. 

    

1.5 The Subdivision shall comply with all requirements of the U.S. Post Office for mail 

receptacles. All mailboxes in the Subdivision shall be clustered or grouped. The location of the 

clustered mailboxes shall be approved by the City. The area around said mailboxes shall be kept 

free and clear by the owners within the Subdivision on which said mailboxes are located. 

 

1.6 No more than two access drives to the Subdivision will be granted off of Cedar 

Heights Drive. The placement of drives will be as illustrated on the Site Development Plan attached 

to the Subdivision Development Procedures Agreement. The northernmost drive will align with 

either (a) 5 Seasons Boulevard, or (b) the existing entry drive to 3912 Cedar Heights Drive. 

 

1.7 The undersigned and all persons and entities hereafter acquiring any right, title, or 

interest in any portion in the Subdivision shall be taken and held to have agreed and covenanted 

with all other owners in the Subdivision and with the respective successors and assigns of all of 

the rest of such other owners, to conform to and observe all of the foregoing covenants, restrictions 

and stipulations as to the use and construction or building thereon, for a period of 21 years from 

the date of filing of the Plat and this Deed of Dedication for record.  Within the period of 21 years 

and in accordance with the Iowa Code §§614.24 and 614.25 (2021) or their successor provisions, 

these covenants, restrictions and stipulations may be extended for an additional period of 21 years 

upon compliance with §§614.24 and 614.25 (2021).  In the event an extension of the covenants, 

restrictions and stipulations is not filed within the period of 21 years or successive 21-year periods, 

then the covenants, restrictions and stipulations contained herein shall terminate at the end of the 

existing period of 21 years.  Nothing in this paragraph 1.6 shall change the rights of the City as 

described in paragraph 1.1 above. 

11

Item 2.



Page 3 

 

 1.8 If the parties hereto or any of them or their heirs or assigns shall violate or attempt 

to violate any of the covenants or restrictions herein, it shall be lawful for any other person or 

persons owning property in the Subdivision to prosecute any proceedings at law or in equity 

against the person or persons violating or attempting to violate any such covenants or restrictions 

and for the purpose of preventing such acts or to recover damages for such violations, or both, and 

for costs and reasonable attorney fees as determined by the Court and not the statute. 

 

 1.9 Invalidation of any of these covenants by judgment, decree or court order, shall in 

no way affect any of the other provisions of this dedication and such other provisions shall remain 

in full force and effect. 

 

II. DEDICATION OF UTILITIES 

 

The Developer does hereby dedicate and convey to the City, for the public’s use, the gas 

utility easement and other utility easements shown and laid out on the Plat.  The utilities, as 

required by the subdivision ordinances of the City, have previously been installed at the Property.  

Furthermore, the Developer agrees as follows:  

 

 2.1 Any private corporation, firm or person later furnishing utilities for the transmission 

and/or distribution of water, sanitary sewer, gas, electricity, communication service or cable 

television, shall install the same underground, except that transformers, switch boxes, control 

boxes street lights and the like shall be permitted above grade, it being the intent that primary and 

secondary services shall be installed underground. 

 

 2.2 The Sidewalk Right-of-Way (described as “Tract A”) as detailed in the Plat, at the 

southeast corner of the Property, is dedicated and conveyed to the City for use as a sidewalk right-

of-way by adding it to the existing right-of-way along Cedar Heights and Valley High drives.   

 

 2.3 The Property, when developed, shall provide for storm water detention as required 

by City ordinances.  

 

     III.   EASEMENTS 

 

3.1 The Developer does hereby grant and convey to the City, and its successors and 

assigns, and to any private corporation, firm or person furnishing utilities for the transmission 

and/or distribution of water, sanitary sewer, gas, electricity, communication service or cable 

television, perpetual easements for the erection, laying, building and maintenance of said services 

across, on and/or under the Property as shown on the Plat.  All such utilities shall be installed 

underground. No structures of any kind shall be built or placed within any easements as shown on 

the attached Plat. 

 

3.2 The Developer does hereby grant and convey to the Cedar Falls Municipal Utilities, 

and its successors and assigns, an easement for maintenance and reconstruction as necessary 

across, on and/or under the area designated on the Plat as a gas utility easement.  

 

12

Item 2.



Page 4 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been signed at Cedar Falls, Iowa this 

________ day of ________________, 2021. 

 

DEVELOPER:    LG COMPANIES, LLC                       

 

 

By: ________________________________         

        Kyle W. Larson, Member 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     )ss 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________, 2021 by Kyle W. 

Larson, as Member of LG Companies, LLC. 

 

      ___________________________________ 

       Notary Public - State of Iowa 

  

13

Item 2.



Page 5 

CONSENT OF OWNER 

 

The undersigned, as an authorized officer of the deed holder and owner of the Property, 

Heartland Development of Cedar Valley, Inc., an Iowa corporation, does by these presents 

acknowledge that the platting of the captioned Subdivision is made with its free consent and in 

accordance with its desires, as written above.   

 

OWNER:     HEARTLAND HOMES OF CEDAR VALLEY, INC.  

 

 

By: __________________________________         

         Joseph M. Minard, President 

 

 

  

 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     )ss 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK ) 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________, 2021 by Joseph 

M. Minard, as President of Heartland Homes of Cedar Valley, Inc. 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

       Notary Public - State of Iowa 

14

Item 2.



ADMINISTRATION 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone:  319-273-8600 
Fax:  319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 

 DATE: October 18, 2021 

 SUBJECT: Renewal of the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement 
  District (SSMID) 
____________________________________________________________________ 

REQUEST:  Renewal of the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement 
District (SSMID) for a new 5-Year Term (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2027) 

 

PETITIONER:  Community Main Street (Lead Agency) 
 

LOCATION:    Downtown Cedar Falls 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Evaluative Report for the Cedar Falls City Council on the Merit and Feasibility of 
Renewing the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District 

 
PROPOSAL 
 
In accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 386, Community Main Street has submitted a 
petition to the City of Cedar Falls for the renewal of the Downtown Self-Supported 
Municipal Improvement District (SSMID). The purpose for the creation of the Downtown 
SSMID is to provide funding to pay the ongoing administrative and support costs for the 
services and functioning of Community Main Street, which develops and encourages 
retail businesses by way of promotion and support for existing businesses, area 
improvements, and for healthy growth and development consistent with the long term 
goals for the Downtown business district.  
 
Attached is the memo and petition submitted by Community Main Street. The 
requirement for approval of a SSMID is support by petition from a minimum of 25% of 
the unique property owners representing 25% of the total valuation of the District. 
Community Main Street submitted signatures from 47% of the total number of unique 
property owners, which represent 61% of the total valuation within the area covered by 
the SSMID, so their petition meets the threshold for renewal of the SSMID. 
 
The self-imposed tax upon property within the SSMID area will be set at $3.89 per 
$1,000 of net taxable valuation for fiscal year 2023, with a maximum allowable levy rate 

15

Item 3.



of $5.83. All tax revenue collected from properties subject to the additional tax will be 
deposited into the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District Fund for 
the operational purposes of Community Main Street as stated above. It should be noted 
that residential property within the District is not subject to the additional tax.   
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 
 
This memorandum serves as the Evaluative Report for City Council the Merit and 
Feasibility of the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District. The 
following attachments are supporting documentation used in the development of this 
Evaluative Report:  
 

 A letter from Community Main Street requesting renewal of the SSMID with a 
summary of the necessary signatures of support received to meet the State 
requirements for renewal of the SSMID;  

 

 A spreadsheet that includes all commercial property owners that are located 
within the boundaries of the SSMID and subject to the additional tax.  Those 
deedholders highlighted in the spreadsheet are those who have signed the 
petition of support. The spreadsheet indicates both the percentage of unique 
property owners who have signed the petition and the percentage of valuation 
those properties represent within the SSMID; 

  

 Copies of the signed petitions; 
 

 Map illustrating the location and boundaries of the SSMID.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the following actions be taken by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission:  
 

1. Approval and endorsement of this Planning & Zoning Commission Evaluative 
Report for the City Council on the Merit and Feasibility of the Renewal of the 
Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District; and  
 

2. Recommendation of the Planning & Zoning that City Council proceeds to set 
public hearing for consideration of the renewal of the Downtown Self-Supported 
Municipal Improvement District.  
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMMISSION ACTIONS 
 
10/27/21 Meeting -   
 

16

Item 3.



310 East 4th Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Phone: 319-277-0213
www.communitymainstreet.org

October 1, 2021

Ms. Jacque Danielsen
City Clerk
City of Cedar Falls
220 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Re: Downtown Cedar Falls Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District 

Dear Ms. Danielsen: 

Enclosed, please find information pertaining to the creation of the Self-
Supported Municipal Improvement District (SSMID) in the downtown area. 
The downtown SSMID was originally established in 1987 and its purpose is to 
provide funding for the continuation of the Community Main Street, Inc. (CMS). 
The proposed district is to be established for the period commencing July 1, 
2022, and ending June 30, 2027. The provisions for enabling the enactment 
of the SSMID are addressed in the Code of Iowa, Chapter 386. Specifics are 
outlined as follows.

The CMS Board of Directors has collected property owners’ signatures on the 
SSMID petition. Renewal requires supporting documents and signed petitions 
representing at least 25% of the taxable valuation and 25% of the downtown 
property owners. Included in this packet are signed petition forms representing 
61% of the taxable valuation and 47% of the downtown property owners, 
exceeding the minimum requirements for renewal.

CMS would propose that these petitions and other documentation be 
submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission for consideration 
and recommendation at their October 27, 2021, meeting. Based on the 
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning, the request would then 
follow the standard procedure of conducting a Public Hearing and adopting an 
Ordinance to establish said district. An updated copy of the 2016 ordinance is 
included with this letter. 

The provisions of the Ordinance do comply with the necessary guidelines or 
establishing a district as addressed in Chapter 386 of the Code, herein referred 
to as the Act.

2021-2022
Board of Directors:

Lexie Heath - President 
Darin Beck
Natalie Brown
Ann Eastman
Crystal Ford
Brent Johnson
Audrey Kittrell
Jenny Leeper
Helen Pearce
Clark Rickard
Mark Showalter
Brad Strouse

Ex-officio
Wynette Froehner
Stephanie Houk-Sheetz

17

Item 3.



386.3 Establishment

1a. Be comprised of contiguous property wholly within the boundaries of the  
 City. The area designed is contiguous and is defined on the attached  
 map and legally described to include said property.
 b. Be given a descriptive name. The name of the district shall be “Downtown  
 Cedar Falls Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District.”
c. Be comprised of property related in some manner. The property described is 
physically located in the downtown district and participates in the Community 
Main Street, Inc. program to enable downtown revitalization. Zoning is 
currently C-1, C-2 and C-3, appropriate for said District.

2a. The signatures of at least 25% of all owners of property within the proposed 
district. These signatures must together represent ownership of property with 
an assessed value of 25% or more of the assessed value of all of the property in 
the proposed district. 

Sections 2b, c, d, e, and f of 386.3 are included in the ordinance that is included 
with this letter.

Please feel free to contact me at 319-277-0213 if you have any questions. Thank 
you.

Kind regards, 

Kim Bear
Executive Director    
Community Main Street

18

Item 3.



Deed Holder Property Address Taxable Value
305 MAIN STREET LLC 305 MAIN ST 229,992
323 PROPERTIES LLC 517 WASHINGTON ST 340,398
ADW LLC 102 MAIN ST 175,001
ARABELLA LLC 102 CLAY ST 1,615,653
ARABELLA LLC 200 W 1ST ST 1,975,566
ARABELLA LLC 102,636
AVAN PROPERTIES LLC 108 MAIN ST 147,821
B J S HOLDINGS LLC 311 MAIN ST 294,741
BLACK HAWK HOTEL MOTOR LODGE LLC 122 WASHINGTON ST 340,911
BLACKHAWK HOTEL LLC 53,541
BT HOLDINGS LLC 122 MAIN ST 310,968
CEDAR FALLS COMMUNITY CR UNION 123 W 4TH ST 1,048,806
COMMUNITY NATIONAL BANK 312 W 1ST ST 658,890
D SQUARED II LLC 109 E 4TH ST 108,387
D SQUARED II LLC 402 MAIN ST 459,387
D SQUARED II LLC 406 MAIN ST 227,423
DOLLYS RENTALS LLC 604 CLAY ST 1,325,826
EQUITY REAL ESTATES INVESTMENTS 111 MAIN ST 227,157
FARMERS STATE BANK 515 MAIN ST 2,537,982
FARRIS, DAVID 116 MAIN ST 201,978
FARRIS, DAVID 118 MAIN ST 228,426
FARRIS, DAVID A 209 STATE ST 294,975
FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 422 MAIN ST 456,111
FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 163,152
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 602 MAIN ST 1,842,795
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 112,518
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 90,414
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 45,486
FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 415 CLAY ST 715,113
FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 41,463
FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 31,752
FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 6,057
GREAT WESTERN BANK 205 W 2ND ST 904,590
HI YIELD LLC 123 W 7TH ST 509,481
HI YIELD LLC 50,742
HI YIELD LLC 31,851
IEHL, CALVIN R 874,917
JJ LAND L C 110 E 3RD ST 199,089
JJ LAND L C 222 MAIN ST 265,113
JJ LAND L C 224 MAIN ST 212,742
K GROUP L C 226 MAIN ST 232,902
KEL MAR LC 600 STATE ST 380,781
KEL MAR LC 521 CLAY ST 104,160
KNUTSON, AARON M 622 MAIN ST 294,705
LINDERBAUM REAL ESTATE LLC 115 E 2ND ST 295,749
MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 115 MAIN ST 1,027,413
MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 119 MAIN ST 305,757

19

Item 3.



MARSH, JEFFREY J 412 MAIN ST 167,148
NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315 MAIN ST 622,883
NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 317 MAIN ST 257,345
NELSON FUNERAL HOME INC 613 MAIN ST 417,632
OVERMAN NORTH PARTNERS LC 323 W 2ND ST 132,966
PANTHER BUILDERS LLC 616 CLAY ST 498,942
PARK PLACE PROPERTIES 324 W 3RD ST 131,697
PC REAL ESTATE LLC 310 MAIN ST 230,760
PC REAL ESTATE LLC 312 MAIN ST 298,134
PC REAL ESTATE LLC 316 MAIN ST 495,864
PRESTIGE WW LLC 205 MAIN ST 443,547
RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC 616 WASHINGTON ST 49,684
RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC 48,456
RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 123 E 3RD ST 62,982
RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 302 MAIN ST 184,338
RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES LC 149,454
SC AND B PROPERTIES LLC 318 MAIN ST 284,691
SHIMEK, ANDREW 109 MAIN ST 119,511
SHIMEK, ANDREW D 104 MAIN ST 230,735
SHIMEK, ROBERTA M 107 MAIN ST 239,083
SIMPLE AS 128 LLC 128 MAIN ST 320,225
SRE HOLDINGS LLC 57,033
SRE HOLDINGS LLC 201 WASHINGTON ST 587,376
SRE HOLDINGS LLC 403 WASHINGTON ST 195,651
STATE STREET MIXED USE II LC 100 E 2ND ST 5,915,120
STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200 STATE ST 5,558,276
STATE STREET RESIDENCES LC 417,915
STONE AND TERRACE LLC 108 E 4TH ST 250,110
STONE AND TERRACE LLC 87,471
VIKING PUMP INC 222 E 7TH ST 220,230
VIKING PUMP INC 406 STATE ST 1,094,040
VIKING PUMP INC 48,303
VIKING PUMP INC 540

20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



23

Item 3.



24

Item 3.



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



35

Item 3.



36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



CODE OF ORDINANCES CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA  

• ARTICLE X. - MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS[10] 

•  •  DIVISION 1. - DOWNTOWN CEDAR FALLS SELF-SUPPORTED MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT 

•   

•  Sec. 2-676. - Created; purpose. 

•  There is hereby created in the city a self-supported municipal improvement district as defined in Chapter 

386 of the 2015 Code of Iowa (referred to in this article as "the Act"), the name of which district shall be 

the "Downtown Cedar Falls Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District" (sometimes referred to in this 

article as the "district"), the purposes of which district are the undertaking of actions and the design and 

construction of any and all improvements authorized by the Act, and the performance of administration, 

redevelopment and revitalization of the district, as authorized by the Act.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

•  Sec. 2-677. - Boundaries. 

•  The district shall include all property within the following described boundaries:  

That part of Section 12, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the Fifth P.M. in the City of Cedar Falls, 

Black Hawk County Iowa described as beginning on the centerline of Franklin Street at its intersection with 

the southerly bank of the Cedar River; thence southerly along said centerline of Franklin Street to the 

centerline of 6th Street; thence easterly along said centerline of 6th Street to the centerline of Clay Street; 

thence southerly along said centerline of Clay Street to the centerline of 7th Street; thence easterly along 

said centerline of 7th Street to the former westerly right of way line of the former Chicago and North 

Western Transportation Company; thence northerly along said former westerly right of way line to the 

centerline of 4th Street; thence easterly along said centerline of 4th Street to the westerly bank of the Cedar 

River; thence northerly and westerly along the westerly and southerly bank of the Cedar River to the point 

of beginning.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

•  Sec. 2-678. - Benefit determined; location in C-1, C-2, C-3, and M-2 zoning districts. 

•  It is found and determined that the owners of all of the property within the district have a present and 

potential benefit from the condition, development and maintenance of the district and that all of the 

property within the district is related by virtue of its location within the C-1, C-2, C-3, or M-2 Zoning 

Districts of the city.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

•  Sec. 2-679. - Operation fund created; purpose. 

•  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 8 of the Act, there is established and created a self-supported 

improvement district operation fund, which shall be known as the "Downtown Cedar Falls Self-Supported 

Municipal Improvement District Operation Fund" (and which is referred to in this article as the "operation 

fund"), for which operation fund the city may certify taxes (the "operation tax") each year commencing 

with the levy of taxes for collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and continuing through the 

fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, for the purpose of paying such expenses of the district as are authorized 

39

Item 3.

https://library.municode.com/ia/cedar_falls/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COORCEFAIO
https://library.municode.com/#fn_10
https://library.municode.com/ia/cedar_falls/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH12GARE


by the Act, including, but not limited to, the administrative expenses of the district and part or all of the 

maintenance expenses of improvements or self-liquidating improvements, as defined by the Act, for a 

period of five years.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

•  Sec. 2-680. - Operation tax. 

•  The operation tax levied in any one year, as provided in section 2-679, shall be at a rate not to exceed 

five dollars and eighty-three cents ($5.83) per one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) of taxable value of the 

property within the district.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

•  Sec. 2-681. - Copies on file. 

The city clerk shall cause a copy of the ordinance codified in this article to be filed in the office of the 

Black Hawk County Recorder and in the office of the Black Hawk County Treasurer.  

(Ord. No. 2759, § 1, 2-27-12; Ord. No. 2894, § 1, 2-20-17)  

 

40

Item 3.

https://library.municode.com/ia/cedar_falls/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH2AD_ARTXMUIMDI_DIV1DOCEFASEPPMUIMDI_S2-679OPFUCRPU


Parcel Number Primary Owner Situs Assessed Value Name Attention Address City State Zip
891412188004 305 MAIN STREET LLC 305  MAIN ST    113,576 305 MAIN STREET LLC 827 WESTWOOD DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188004 305 MAIN STREET LLC 305  MAIN ST    170,364 305 MAIN STREET LLC 827 WESTWOOD DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188006 309 MAIN LLC 309  MAIN ST    106,820 309 MAIN LLC 309 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188006 309 MAIN LLC 309  MAIN ST    198,380 309 MAIN LLC 309 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412333005 323 PROPERTIES LLC 517  WASHINGTON ST    378,220 323 PROPERTIES LLC 1628 W 6TH ST STORM LAKE IA 50588
891412251003 ADW LLC 102  MAIN ST    65,341 ADW LLC 3620 ROWND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251003 ADW LLC 102  MAIN ST    145,439 ADW LLC 3620 ROWND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188003 AKER, BARBARA DAVIS 303  MAIN ST    203,729 AKER, BARBARA DAVIS 2350 EWING ST LOS ANGELES CA 90039
891412188003 AKER, BARBARA DAVIS 303  MAIN ST    259,291 AKER, BARBARA DAVIS 2350 EWING ST LOS ANGELES CA 90039
891412406010 ALLTELL 504  BLUFF ST    118,580 DUFF AND PHELPS LLC PO BOX 2549 ADDISON TX 75001
891412179001 ARABELLA LLC 102  CLAY ST    2,393,560 ARABELLA LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412179011 ARABELLA LLC 200 W 1ST ST    893,802 ARABELLA LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412179011 ARABELLA LLC 200 W 1ST ST    1,735,028 ARABELLA LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412179014 ARABELLA LLC 114,040 ARABELLA LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252020 AREA ELECTRIC INC 204  MAIN ST    19,088 AREA ELECTRIC INC 510 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252020 AREA ELECTRIC INC 204  MAIN ST    253,602 AREA ELECTRIC INC 510 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412405003 AREA ELECTRIC INC 510  STATE ST    335,470 AREA ELECTRIC INC 510 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251006 AVAN PROPERTIES LLC 108  MAIN ST    70,976 AVAN PROPERTIES LLC 1746 DAKOTA DR WATERLOO IA 50701
891412251006 AVAN PROPERTIES LLC 108  MAIN ST    111,014 AVAN PROPERTIES LLC 1746 DAKOTA DR WATERLOO IA 50701
891412188007 B J S HOLDINGS LLC 311  MAIN ST    327,490 PETERSEN, BRUCE 311 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329001 BATH PROPERTIES LLC 404  WASHINGTON ST    569,540 BATH PROPERTIES LLC 1015 ORCHARD DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412178005 BENDABLE EQUITIES LLC 77,620 BENDABLE EQUITIES LLC 1816 VALLEY HIGH DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180013 BLACK HAWK HOTEL LLC 59,490 TINDALL HOTEL INC 3700 RIVER OAKS DR DES MOINES IA 50612
891412180012 BLACK HAWK HOTEL MOTOR LODGE LLC 122  WASHINGTON ST    378,790 TINDALL HOTEL INC 3700 RIVER OAKS DR DES MOINES IA 50612
891412252013 BLACK HAWK LODGE NO 65 AF AND AM 216  MAIN ST    386,930 BLACK HAWK LODGE NO 65 AF AND AM PO BOX 493 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252015 BLACK HAWK LODGE NO 65 AF AND AM 214  MAIN ST    294,380 BLACK HAWK LODGE NO 65 AF AND AM PO BOX 493 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184003 BRB REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 201  MAIN ST    91,342 BRB REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC PO BOX 622 201 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184003 BRB REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 201  MAIN ST    162,388 BRB REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC PO BOX 622 201 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412126040 BROOMSTICK LODGING LLC 101 W 1ST ST    5,511,220 BROOMSTICK LODGING LLC 2706 JAMES ST CORALVILLE IA 52241
891412328006 BRYAN, RANDOLPH 419  WASHINGTON ST    44,493 BRYAN, RANDOLPH 3121 JEPSEN RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412328006 BRYAN, RANDOLPH 419  WASHINGTON ST    120,297 BRYAN, RANDOLPH 3121 JEPSEN RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251013 BT HOLDINGS LLC 122  MAIN ST    157,842 BT HOLDINGS LLC 217 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251013 BT HOLDINGS LLC 122  MAIN ST    227,138 BT HOLDINGS LLC 217 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412328004 BUILT BY BRADY LLC 409  WASHINGTON ST    459,820 BUILT BY BRADY LLC 1026 CARRIAGE LN CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338010 CASEYS MARKETING COMPANY 21,190 CASEYS MARKETING COMPANY PO Box 54288 LEXINGTON KY 40555
891412338011 CASEYS MARKETING COMPANY 601  MAIN ST    613,070 CASEYS MARKETING COMPANY PO Box 54288 LEXINGTON KY 40555
891412188013 CEDAR FALLS COMMUNITY CR UNION 123 W 4TH ST    1,165,340 CEDAR FALLS COMMUNITY CR UNION PO Box 1009 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184013 CEDAR FALLS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK 19,490 US BANK CORPORATE REAL ESTATE C/O RYAN PTS DEPT. 908 PO Box 460169 HOUSTON TX 77056
891412184014 CEDAR FALLS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK 117 W 3RD ST    106,560 US BANK CORPORATE REAL ESTATE C/O RYAN PTS DEPT. 908 PO Box 460169 HOUSTON TX 77056
891412184015 CEDAR FALLS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK 222  WASHINGTON ST    1,149,500 US BANK CORPORATE REAL ESTATE C/O RYAN PTS DEPT. 908 PO Box 460169 HOUSTON TX 77056
891412327004 CHEROKEE PROPERTIES LLC 17,820 CHEROKEE PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1106 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327005 CHEROKEE PROPERTIES LLC 411  CLAY ST    195,390 CHEROKEE PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1106 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412183005 CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 217  WASHINGTON ST    562,980 CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 220 CLAY ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254015 CJS VENTURES LLC 315  STATE ST    11,189 CJS VENTURES LLC 4220 W MT VERNON RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254015 CJS VENTURES LLC 315  STATE ST    548,241 CJS VENTURES LLC 4220 W MT VERNON RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412178006 COMMUNITY NATIONAL BANK 312 W 1ST ST    732,100 COMMUNITY NATIONAL BANK PO Box 1288 WATERLOO IA 50704
891412401001 D SQUARED II LLC 402  MAIN ST    510,430 D SQUARED II LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401002 D SQUARED II LLC 109 E 4TH ST    120,430 D SQUARED II LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401011 D SQUARED II LLC 406  MAIN ST    84,915 D SQUARED II LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401011 D SQUARED II LLC 406  MAIN ST    189,005 D SQUARED II LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412337015 DOLLYS RENTALS LLC 604  CLAY ST    1,473,140 DOLLYS RENTALS LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412408014 ELEMENT PROPERT, IES LLC 616  STATE ST    98,711 ELEMENT PROPERT, IES LLC C/O BETH BURRELL 32257 BEAVER VALLEY ST NEW HARTFORD IA 50660
891412408014 ELEMENT PROPERT, IES LLC 616  STATE ST    91,119 ELEMENT PROPERT, IES LLC C/O BETH BURRELL 32257 BEAVER VALLEY ST NEW HARTFORD IA 50660
891412180005 EQUITY REAL ESTATES INVESTMENTS 111  MAIN ST  APT A 112,176 EQUITY REAL ESTATES INVESTMENTS PO Box 805 WATERLOO IA 50704
891412180005 EQUITY REAL ESTATES INVESTMENTS 111  MAIN ST  APT A 168,264 EQUITY REAL ESTATES INVESTMENTS PO Box 805 WATERLOO IA 50704
891412334009 FARMERS STATE BANK 515  MAIN ST    2,819,980 FARMERS STATE BANK 131 TOWER PARK DR APT 100 WATERLOO IA 50701
891412251010 FARRIS, DAVID 116  MAIN ST    224,420 FARRIS, DAVID 215 COLORADO RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251011 FARRIS, DAVID 118  MAIN ST    91,288 FARRIS, DAVID 215 COLORADO RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251011 FARRIS, DAVID 118  MAIN ST    185,342 FARRIS, DAVID 215 COLORADO RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252022 FARRIS, DAVID A 209  STATE ST    327,750 FARRIS, DAVID A 215 COLORADO RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401018 FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 422  MAIN ST    506,790 FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 422 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613

 FOR REESTABLISHMENT OF CEDAR FALLS DOWNTOWN SELF-SUPPORTED MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (SSMID) 2022 

41

Item 3.



891412401019 FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 181,280 FENCL,DANIEL D TRUST 422 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412407001 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 602  MAIN ST    2,047,550 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF PO Box 189 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412407004 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 125,020 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF PO Box 189 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412407005 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 50,540 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF PO Box 189 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412407006 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF 100,460 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CF PO Box 189 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412178001 FN AND R RENTAL LLC 320 W 1ST ST    296,880 F N & R RENTAL LLC C/O DANIEL L RUBENDALL 765 PROSPECT BLVD WATERLOO IA 50701
891412251007 FORE INVESTORS LLC 110  MAIN ST    106,481 FORE INVESTORS LLC 201 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251007 FORE INVESTORS LLC 110  MAIN ST    153,229 FORE INVESTORS LLC 201 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329009 FOUR HUNDRED ELEVEN MAIN L C 415  MAIN ST    190,410 FOUR HUNDRED ELEVEN MAIN L C 411 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329016 FOUR HUNDRED ELEVEN MAIN L C 411  MAIN ST    281,000 FOUR HUNDRED ELEVEN MAIN L C 411 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327006 FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 415  CLAY ST    794,570 REDFERN, DONALD B PO Box 627 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327007 FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 46,070 REDFERN, DONALD B PO Box 627 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327011 FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 35,280 REDFERN, DONALD B PO Box 627 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327013 FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTY L C 6,730 REDFERN, DONALD B PO Box 627 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329002 FREESE FRAME LLC 116 W 4TH ST    160,500 FREESE FRAME LLC 1613 GREEN CREEK RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412179012 GREAT WESTERN BANK 205 W 2ND ST    1,005,100 GREAT WESTERN BANK 225 S MAIN AVE SIOUX FALLS SD 57104
891412408003 H & H ENTERPRISES LLC 602  STATE ST    255,480 H & H ENTERPRISES LLC 602 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406003 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 516  BLUFF ST    6,144 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 900 ROYAL DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406003 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 516  BLUFF ST    116,746 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 900 ROYAL DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406006 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 34,920 HARTING,KENNETH & DEBRA TRUST 900 ROYAL DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338001 HI YIELD LLC 35,390 HI YIELD LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338006 HI YIELD LLC 56,380 HI YIELD LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338007 HI YIELD LLC 123 W 7TH ST    566,090 HI YIELD LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180010 HUMBLE PROPERTIES LLC 125  MAIN ST    106,494 HUMBLE PROPERTIES LLC 125 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180010 HUMBLE PROPERTIES LLC 125  MAIN ST    197,776 HUMBLE PROPERTIES LLC 125 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251012 IBL DDT LLC 120  MAIN ST    118,537 IBL DDT LLC PO Box 673 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251012 IBL DDT LLC 120  MAIN ST    201,833 IBL DDT LLC PO Box 673 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412333006 IEHL, CALVIN R 211 W 6TH ST 972,130 IEHL, CALVIN R 4219 EASTPARK RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252002 JACOBS, JOHN L 109 E 2ND ST    20,459 JACOBS, JOHN L 109 E 2ND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252002 JACOBS, JOHN L 109 E 2ND ST    33,381 JACOBS, JOHN L 109 E 2ND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252009 JJ LAND L C 112 E 3RD ST    221,210 JJ LAND L C 7728 N UNION RD JANESVILLE IA 50647
891412252011 JJ LAND L C 224  MAIN ST    236,380 JJ LAND L C 7728 N UNION RD JANESVILLE IA 50647
891412252012 JJ LAND L C 222  MAIN ST    294,570 JJ LAND L C 7728 N UNION RD JANESVILLE IA 50647
891412252010 K GROUP L C 226  MAIN ST    258,780 K GROUP L C 2204 VALLEY PARK DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412332007 KEL MAR LC 521  CLAY ST    154,310 KEL MAR LC 619 E 19TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412408019 KEL MAR LC 600  STATE ST    423,090 KEL MAR LC 619 E 19TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412407003 KNUTSON, AARON M 622  MAIN ST    327,450 KNUTSON, AARON M 622 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254007 KOEPPEL, ALLEN D 116 E 4TH ST    105,080 KOEPPEL, ALLEN D 2501 TIMBER DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188002 LAUBER, MERLYN D 301  MAIN ST    278,090 LAUBER, MERLYN D 1815 WINTER RIDGE RD CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412187002 LINCOLN SAVINGS BANK 301  WASHINGTON ST    685,000 LINCOLN SAVINGS BANK PO Box E REINBECK IA 50669
891412252003 LINDERBAUM REAL ESTATE LLC 115 E 2ND ST    328,610 LINDERBAUM REAL ESTATE LLC 2725 GLEN OAKS DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180001 M AND D REAL ESTATE 2 L L C 122 W 1ST ST    439,530 M AND D REAL ESTATE 2 L L C 3058 HUNTINGTON DR DUBUQUE IA 52001
891412180007 MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 115  MAIN ST    1,141,570 MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180008 MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 119  MAIN ST    339,730 MAIN STREET HOTELS LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184006 MAK INC 207  MAIN ST    214,730 MAK INC 20995 487TH LN MC GREGOR MN 55760
891412401010 MARSH, JEFFREY J 412  MAIN ST    185,720 MARSH, JEFFREY J 116 SUMMIT DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412187005 MERSHON RENTALS LLC 320  CLAY ST    161,980 MERSHON RENTALS LLC 3012 ROWND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412333003 MJ THOMPSON RENTALS LLC 503  WASHINGTON ST    162,670 MJ THOMPSON RENTALS LLC 503 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184008 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 213  MAIN ST    311,550 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184009 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 215  MAIN ST    375,540 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184010 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 217  MAIN ST    407,320 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184011 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 219  MAIN ST    188,681 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184011 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 219  MAIN ST    307,849 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184012 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 223  MAIN ST    153,303 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184012 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 223  MAIN ST    250,127 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251005 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 106  MAIN ST    85,305 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251005 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 106  MAIN ST    151,655 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251008 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 112  MAIN ST    85,113 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251008 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 112  MAIN ST    158,067 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251009 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 114  MAIN ST    110,530 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251009 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 114  MAIN ST    205,270 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252019 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 206  MAIN ST    305,770 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252023 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 210  MAIN ST    996,670 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613

42

Item 3.



891412401003 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 115 E 4TH ST    773,490 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401005 MMC PROPERTIES LLC 109,900 MMC PROPERTIES LLC PO Box 188 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188008 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315  MAIN ST    200,391 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188008 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315  MAIN ST    541,799 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188009 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 317  MAIN ST    102,844 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188009 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 317  MAIN ST    208,806 NAB INVESTMENTS LLC 315 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412405002 NATVIG, CHRISTINA M 506  STATE ST    68,580 NATVIG, CHRISTINA M 5043 NORDIC RIDGE DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338005 NELSON FUNERAL HOME INC 613  MAIN ST    77,339 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC PO Box 542 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338005 NELSON FUNERAL HOME INC 613  MAIN ST    406,031 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC PO Box 542 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252021 NLN INVESTMENTS LLC 203  STATE ST    387,000 NLN INVESTMENTS LLC 3903 PHEASANT DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412178004 OVERMAN NORTH PARTNERS LC 323 W 2ND ST    147,740 OVERMAN NORTH PARTNERS LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412337014 PANTHER BUILDERS LLC 616  CLAY ST    554,380 PANTHER BUILDERS LLC PO Box 128 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412186001 PARK PLACE PROPERTIES 324 W 3RD ST    146,330 PARK PLACE PROPERTIES 324 W 3RD ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254010 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 314  MAIN ST    550,960 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 1501 TECHNOLOGY PW APT 300 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254011 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 312  MAIN ST    331,260 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 1501 TECHNOLOGY PW APT 300 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254012 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 310  MAIN ST    256,400 PC REAL ESTATE LLC 1501 TECHNOLOGY PW APT 300 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329003 PJ 42 LLC 114 W 4TH ST    70,098 PJ 42 LLC 103 E STATE ST APT 300 MASON CITY IA 50401
891412329003 PJ 42 LLC 114 W 4TH ST    163,562 PJ 42 LLC 103 E STATE ST APT 300 MASON CITY IA 50401
891412184016 PRESTIGE WW LLC 205  MAIN ST    492,830 PRESTIGE WW LLC 1304 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412334006 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 30,550 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 9716 UNIVERSITY AVE CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412334007 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 36,310 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 9716 UNIVERSITY AVE CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412334010 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 508  WASHINGTON ST    522,920 RASMUSSON CHEVROLET CO INC 9716 UNIVERSITY AVE CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338008 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC 616  WASHINGTON ST    25,219 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC PO Box 542 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338008 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC 616  WASHINGTON ST    36,291 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC PO Box 542 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412338009 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC 53,840 RICHARDSON FUNERAL HOME INC PO Box 542 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401015 RICKARD, CLARK J 415  STATE ST    457,860 RICKARD, CLARK J 903 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412401016 RICKARD, CLARK J 25,730 RICKARD, CLARK J 903 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412179013 RICKARD, KURT D 110  CLAY ST    185,410 RICKARD, KURT D 223 W 2ND ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254001 RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 302  MAIN ST    204,820 RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254002 RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 123 E 3RD ST    69,980 RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES II LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253046 RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES LC 166,060 STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254009 SC AND B PROPERTIES LLC 318  MAIN ST    110,026 SC AND B PROPERTIES LLC 318 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254009 SC AND B PROPERTIES LLC 318  MAIN ST    233,804 SC AND B PROPERTIES LLC 318 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188010 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 319  MAIN ST    217,040 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 319 1/2 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188011 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 321  MAIN ST    251,080 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 319 1/2 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188012 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 323  MAIN ST    311,090 SCHILLING, TIMOTHY 319 1/2 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412180004 SHIMEK, ANDREW 109  MAIN ST    132,790 SHIMEK, ANDREW 827 COMMERCIAL ST WATERLOO IA 50702
891412251004 SHIMEK, ANDREW D 104  MAIN ST    120,309 SHIMEK, ANDREW D 827 COMMERCIAL ST WATERLOO IA 50702
891412251004 SHIMEK, ANDREW D 104  MAIN ST    166,141 SHIMEK, ANDREW D 827 COMMERCIAL ST WATERLOO IA 50702
891412180003 SHIMEK, ROBERTA M 107  MAIN ST    101,892 SHIMEK, ROBERTA M 1504 HAMMOND AVE WATERLOO IA 50702
891412180003 SHIMEK, ROBERTA M 107  MAIN ST    189,228 SHIMEK, ROBERTA M 1504 HAMMOND AVE WATERLOO IA 50702
891412251014 SIMPLE AS 128 LLC 128  MAIN ST    98,940 SIMPLE AS 128 LLC 205 E 18TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412251014 SIMPLE AS 128 LLC 128  MAIN ST    281,600 SIMPLE AS 128 LLC 205 E 18TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329004 SKYVIEW LC 401  MAIN ST    1,425,000 SKYVIEW LC 808 DEARBORN AVE WATERLOO IA 50703
891412183003 SPINVESTMENTS LLC 201  WASHINGTON ST    652,640 SPINVESTMENTS LLC 201 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184001 SPINVESTMENTS LLC 63,370 SPINVESTMENTS LLC 201 WASHINGTON ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412328003 SRE HOLDINGS LLC 403  WASHINGTON ST    217,390 SRE HOLDINGS LLC 2110 FLYNN DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253099 STATE STREET MIXED USE II LC 100 E 2ND ST    3,416,139 STATE STREET MIXED USE II LC 200 STATE ST 200-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253099 STATE STREET MIXED USE II LC 100 E 2ND ST    4,010,251 STATE STREET MIXED USE II LC 200 STATE ST 200-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253047 STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200  STATE ST    3,053,235 STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200 STATE ST 200-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253047 STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200  STATE ST    3,885,935 STATE STREET MIXED USE LC 200 STATE ST 200-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412253092 STATE STREET RESIDENCES LC 464,350 STATE STREET RESIDENCES LC 200 STATE ST APT 202-Z CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254013 STONE AND TERRACE LLC 97,190 STONE AND TERRACE LLC 2110 FLYNN DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412254014 STONE AND TERRACE LLC 108 E 4TH ST    277,900 STONE AND TERRACE LLC 2110 FLYNN DR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412184007 STRICKLER PROPERTIES LC 209  MAIN ST    389,230 STRICKLER PROPERTIES LC ATTN: DAVID STRICKLER 209 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329005 T AND T RENTALS L C 407  MAIN ST    488,640 T AND T RENTAL L C 409 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329006 T AND T RENTALS L C 409  MAIN ST    382,140 T AND T RENTALS L C 409 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329012 T AND T RENTALS L C 421  MAIN ST    590,640 T AND T RENTALS L C 409 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412329017 T AND T RENTALS L C 419  MAIN ST    1,145,600 T AND T RENTALS L C 409 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252001 THODES INC 202  MAIN ST    26,239 THODES INC 202 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412252001 THODES INC 202  MAIN ST    212,301 THODES INC 202 MAIN ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412188005 TTDAVIS HOLDINGS LLC 307  MAIN ST    305,320 TTDAVIS HOLDINGS LLC 5421 HEDGEWOOD CIR CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412327002 TURCOTTE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 12,880 TURCOTTE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 302 W 4TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613

43

Item 3.



891412327003 TURCOTTE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 302 W 4TH ST    133,300 TURCOTTE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 302 W 4TH ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406011 U S CELLULAR OPER CO OF WATERLOO 92,780 DUFF AND PHELPS PO BOX 2549 ADDISON TX 75001
891412187004 VAR MIL INC 323  WASHINGTON ST    272,290 VAR MIL INC 216 W 11TH ST WATERLOO IA 50702
891412180009 VERA JAMES LLC 123  MAIN ST    138,115 VERA JAMES LLC 1819 PINEHURST LN WATERLOO IA 50701
891412180009 VERA JAMES LLC 123  MAIN ST    225,345 VERA JAMES LLC 1819 PINEHURST LN WATERLOO IA 50701
891412253015 VIKING PUMP INC 53,670 VIKING PUMP INC 406 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412402006 VIKING PUMP INC 406  STATE ST    1,215,600 VIKING PUMP INC 406 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412408017 VIKING PUMP INC 600 VIKING PUMP INC 406 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412408020 VIKING PUMP INC 222 E 7TH ST    244,700 VIKING PUMP INC 406 STATE ST CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406004 WILLHITE,BECKY J TRUST 620 WILLHITE,BECKY J TRUST 2022 W 18TH ST APT 2 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613
891412406009 WILLHITE,BECKY J TRUST 508  BLUFF ST    113,370 WILLHITE,BECKY J TRUST 2022 W 18TH ST APT 2 CEDAR FALLS IA 50613

99 TOTAL PROPERTY OWNERS 80,281,290 TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE
47 SIGNATURES 49,173,570

47.47% REPRESENTS 61.25%
OF TOTAL NUMBER OF OWNERS OF TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE

44

Item 3.



Cedar

River

Snag
Creek

Sna
g

Cre
ek

Lincoln
Elementary

School

Overman
Park

Washington
Park

Tourist Park

Sturgis Park
Gateway Park

E M
ain

 St

Grant St

Tre
mo

nt 
St

Fra
nk

lin
 St

Cla
y S

t

Wa
sh

ing
ton

 St

Sta
te 

St

Blu
ff S

t

Grove St

W 6th St

E 9th St

Riverside Dr

E 7th St

E 3rd St

B S
t

Lo
ga

n S
t

A S
t

Gr
ee

ley
 St

W 4th St

E 5th St

E 10th St

W 8th St

W 9th St

W 2nd St

W 7th St

W 3rd St

W 10th St

E 6th St

E 8th St

W 5th St

E 4th St

E 2nd St

Lincoln St

Main St

Center St

Fra
nk

lin
 S

t

W 1st St

W 6th St

E 1st St C-2

R-2

R-4

R-3

C-1

C-3

R-4R-3
R-2

M-1

C-2C-2

R-3

M-2

A-1

®¬57

Downtown Self Supporting Municipal Improvement District
(SSMID)

Downtown SSMID Boundary
45

Item 3.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-268-5126 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Michelle Pezley, Planner III 

  Luke Andreasen, PE, Principal Engineer 

 DATE: October 21, 2021  

 SUBJECT: PP21-003 West Fork Crossing Preliminary Plat 
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request to approve a Preliminary Plat for West Fork Crossing 
 

PETITIONERS: 
 

Echo Development/Brent Dahlstrom; ISG Engineering, Money Pit, LLC and 
Waterbury Property Investors, LLC property owners.   
 

LOCATION: 
 

PROJECT #: 
 

120 acre parcel between Union Road and Waterbury Drive  
 
PP21-003 Preliminary Plat for West Fork Crossing 

PROPOSAL 
The applicant submitted a 
request for a preliminary 
subdivision plat for West 
Fork Crossings, which 
includes 64 building lots 
and 29 outlots for future 
development on 
approximately 120 acres of 
land located north of W. 
27th Street and east of 
Union Road near the site of 
the new Cedar Falls High 
School. The preliminary plat 
also indicates the location 
of streets, trails, a 
neighborhood park, 
conservation areas, and 
stormwater management 
areas. Per the subdivision 
code regulations the 

Future Site of 

CF High 

School 

46

Item 4.



applicant has also submitted a phasing plan, indicating that the subdivision will be final 
platted in six phases beginning with the northern 64 lots. The applicant proposes that 
the subdivision will be single-family residential development.    
 
BACKGROUND:  
This area of land was rezoned from A-1 Agricultural District to R-1 Residence District in 
October 2019.  In 2020, the applicant submitted another rezoning request that included 
the original R-1 zoned area and the 60 acres to the south to RP Planned Residential 
District.  The Commission approved the proposed RP Plan, including the development 
phasing plan, but the applicant withdrew the application prior to the close of the public 
hearing before City Council.  During that process in 2020, the applicant and City Staff 
heard from the neighbors and listened to the neighbors’ concerns with regard to through 
traffic, buffers, and construction traffic. The applicant is still proposing wider sidewalks 
for trails, traffic calming measures, street layouts to reduce through traffic, and a 
condition is recommended to limit construction traffic to come from Union Road or W. 
27th Street.    
 
This application is a little different from most subdivisions, as the applicant has chosen 
to only show the lot configurations for West Fork Crossing First Addition and the 
remaining land as outlots for future development.  The applicant has been made aware 
per subdivision code regulations, that they will be required to submit another preliminary 
plat before the applicant may submit final plats for the additional phases proposed.  
 
The subject property is bordered by an R-1 zoned single-family subdivision (Lexington 
Heights) and an RP District (Terraces at West Glen) to the north.  To the west of the site 
is a manufactured home development, zoned R-4 and several large single family lots. 
Undeveloped land owned by UNI and the site of the new Cedar Falls High School is 
located east and southeast of the subject property.  The property is currently farmland.   
 
The applicant, Money Pit LLC, also owns the two parcels are directly south of the site.  
The two lots consist of sixty acres that are within the A-1 Agricultural District.  Since this 
area is still zoned A-1 Agricultural District, and the applicant has no immediate plans for 
development of this area, they have requested to exclude this area from the preliminary 
plat. However, staff notes that to provide adequate traffic circulation for the last three 
phases of the development, a street connection between phase 3 of the development 
and W. 27th Street will be necessary. This is noted in the phasing plan (see conditions 
and findings below).  
    
ANALYSIS 
Phasing of Development and Critical Connections:   
Per the recent amendment to the subdivision code, the applicant is required to submit a 
phasing plan that shows the order of development with an emphasis on ensuring the 
timely connection of streets and other infrastructure within the development.  The 
phasing plan will also require multiple, direct routes between neighborhood 
designations, and ensure that critical street routes are completed first.   

47

Item 4.



 
The applicant proposes to subdivide the 120 acres within six phases.  Staff reviewed 
the submitted phasing plan with regard to the critical infrastructure needed for the 
development and the recommendations of the submitted traffic impact letter.  Staff 
outlined three main critical connections regarding the subdivision and for the 
community: connections running west to east, connections running north to south to W. 
27th Street, and the neighborhood connection to the Cedar Falls High School.  Staff 
reviewed the traffic impact letter submitted by the applicant and reviewed the proposed 
street and lot layout and current and future community destinations in the area and 
determined that the connection between the subdivision and W. 27th Street is needed 
prior to development of the Fourth through Sixth Additions. The applicant has agreed 
and has noted this on their phasing plan. Staff notes that when the land to the south is 
rezoned and platted for development, Cross Creek Drive will be required to be extended 
to W. 27th Street as another critical connection to provide adequate traffic circulation 
through this large neighborhood as it builds out.  
 
The applicant shows in the phasing plan that the First Addition will connect Union Road 
to Waterbury Drive, which was the anticipated east-west street connection planned with 
the Lexington Heights subdivision.  This will allow Lexington Heights residents a more 
direct route to important destinations, such as employment centers, schools, and 
shopping areas located to the south and future residents of the new subdivision another 
route to the north.  While staff would have preferred a more direct connection from 
Waterbury to Union Road with more standard traffic calming measures to slow traffic, 
the applicant has designed the street layout with a more circuitous route. Since this 
connection is intended to serve neighborhood traffic circulation needs rather than a 
regional route, staff finds this to be acceptable. Staff notes that construction traffic 

48

Item 4.



during development of the 1st and 2nd Addition should be routed from Union Road and 
not through the existing Lexington Heights neighborhood.  
 
The Second Addition of the development will connect Cross Creek Drive to Union Road. 
The Third Addition will connect the development to the southern sixty acres owned by 
the applicant.  Staff recommends that the applicant provide a temporary construction 
access road from W. 27th Street with the 3rd Addition. This will provide a route for 
construction traffic without passing through the completed 1st and 2nd Additions. (See 
Condition 1).  Per the phasing plan, a permanent public street connection to W. 27th 
Street will be required prior to development of the Fourth Addition. (See Condition 2).  
 
The applicant also proposes two other street connections to the southern boundary of 
the subdivision.  As noted above, the City will require future development of the 
southern properties currently owned by the developer to have a second connection to 
W. 27th Street and a connection to the High School.  
 
Lot Configurations:   

 
 
The 64 building lots shown on the northern part of the subdivision are intended to be 
developed as the First Addition. As mentioned above, the applicant proposes the 
remaining phases to be broken down into outlots that will be reviewed in future 
preliminary plats prior to any final plats for the Second through the Sixth Additions.  
 
The applicant proposes the West Fork Crossing First Addition to consist of 64 

49

Item 4.



residential lots to be between 23,000 to 9,000 square feet in size.  Each lot is at least 70 
feet wide as measured from the front setback.  Minimum principal building setbacks 
within the R-1 Zoning District are as follows: 30-foot front yard, 30-foot rear yard, and a 
side yard of 10% of the lot width. All 64 of the proposed buildable lots meet these 
standards.  Lot 40 is the only odd-shaped lot within the First Addition, so the setbacks 
are delineated on the lot.  
  
Tracts A, B, and C designate the area where streets will be constructed and dedicated 
to the City once the improvements are approved by the City.  Tract A will be dedicated 
for streets with the approval of the West Fork Crossing First Addition final plat.   
 
A wetland, the University Branch of Dry Run Creek, and the floodplain are found on 
Outlot G.  Outlot F also contains a small wetland.  The wetlands located in Outlot F are 
likely to be disturbed during construction of the stormwater facility proposed in this 
location. Therefore, the applicant proposes to mitigate for this wetland F by purchasing 
wetland credits.  The other small wetland in Outlot G and Lot 19 will not be disturbed.  
No development is proposed within the floodplain. A stormwater management area will 
be located outside the floodplain.  (See more on stormwater management in the sub-
section below.) 
 
Parks and Trails: 
The applicant continues to support the trail system that was part of their previous RP 
Plan proposal. Sidewalks will be constructed along all streets within the subdivision 
according to subdivision regulations. A 10-foot trail will be installed extending north from 
Waterbury Drive and across the creek to property owned by NewAldaya. This extension 
is intended to provide a future trail link to the Robinson-Dresser Sports Complex. The 
City is currently constructing the 10-foot trail along Union Road. Please see comments 
regarding cost share for the Union Trail within the technical comment section below.    
 

50

Item 4.



The applicant also proposes wider six-foot sidewalks for bicycle and pedestrian 
circulation within and through the development (designated in yellow in image above).  
There is both an east-west route and a north-south route to the 6-foot sidewalk to 
connect important destinations, such as the high school and the park, and to the 10-foot 
regional trails along Union Road and W. 27th . Within the first and second additions, the 
six foot sidewalk would connect from Union Road along the south side of Wild Horse 
Drive to the east side of Yale Parkway to the north side of Keystone Drive, which will 
also connect to the trail that is proposed through Outlot N.  The six-foot sidewalk would 
continue south along tract B to the park and connect to the school in future phases of 
the development.  
    
The Comprehensive Plan includes an analysis regarding the community needs for 
parkland including geographic distribution. Since this will be a new area for residential 
growth, there will be a need for neighborhood park space.  The applicant proposes 2.4 
acre park within Outlots K and L and will be included with the Fourth Addition.  The 
proposed parkland is within walking distance to most of the subdivision.  Dedication of 
the park to the City would occur after improvements are made and land is graded and 
seeded in a manner acceptable to the City, since this area also includes additional open 
space along the natural drainage way and stormwater detention basin. These details 
would be worked at the time of final plat. The proposed park and greenway is consistent 
with the greenway and open space designation on the City’s Future Land Use Map. 
 
Street Network within the Subdivision: 
It is best practice to design neighborhoods with a compact pattern of blocks with 
intersecting streets every 300 to 600 feet. Excessively long blocks, cul-de-sacs, and 
dead-end streets have hidden long-term costs to the community, including increased 
emergency vehicle response times, increased travel times to work or school, increased 
traffic congestion, and disincentives to walk or bike to neighborhood destinations, 
particularly for children.  At the same time, dead-end streets to neighboring properties 
provide future connections between developments and allow for infill development.   
 
The street layout for West Fork Crossings illustrates the intended pattern of streets and 
blocks that form a modified grid. Staff finds that the proposed plan provides good 
connectivity throughout the development and stubs the streets to the property boundary 
so that a similar street network can continue in adjacent properties. While some of the 
blocks exceed 600 feet in length, the general pattern is well designed and responds to 
the topography and environmental features of the site.  
 
Stormwater Management: 
The applicant proposes four outlots to be used for stormwater management areas:  
Outlot F, G, H, and J for the entire subdivision.  The First Addition will consist of grading 
for Outlots F and G.  The applicant proposes the grading for Outlot G to be outside the 
floodplain area. The applicant proposes to development the stormwater management 
detention pond on Outlot H during the Third Addition and the last stormwater dentation 
pond on Outlot J in Phase 5.  
 
Stormwater easements are proposed throughout the preliminary plat to direct 
stormwater run-off to the four detention basins and will be proposed on future 
development outlots.  These basins are designed to ensure that the water run-off from 

51

Item 4.



the new development is properly managed.  According to the draft deed of dedication, 
the property owner will deed the stormwater management areas to the homeowner 
association to maintain as well as dedicate easements to the City.  The engineering 
team reviewed the submitted stormwater report dated September 2, 2021, and agrees 
with the preliminary findings. 
 
Concerns Raised in Prior Reviews: 
As mentioned above, the applicant and City staff heard the neighbors’ concerns within 
the last review of the subdivision regarding through traffic and slowing the traffic down 
by design and traffic calming measures.  Noise and dust of construction traffic was also 
a noted concern. Staff recommends a condition to limit the construction traffic to Union 
Road for the first two phases and establishment of a temporary construction road to W. 
27th Street during construction of the third phase (see Condition 3). Traffic calming 
measures consisting of traffic circles at key intersections are illustrated on the plat.   
 
Process:  
Approval of a preliminary plat will allow the developer to proceed with the construction 
and installation of all required public infrastructure such as streets, sewers, and other 
utilities for the First Addition of West Fork Crossing.  Final platting must follow the 
phasing plan as attached. No lot sales or new home construction can begin until a final 
plat is approved by the City Council. A final plat cannot be approved until infrastructure 
construction plans (streets, utilities, grading, etc.) are approved by the City Engineering 
Division and the infrastructure built and accepted by the City or a performance bond 
established.  Further preliminary plat approvals are required for the outlots that are 
designated for future development prior to the submittal of construction drawings and/or 
final plat.   
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the preliminary plat for the West Fork Crossing 
Development.  Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available in 
accordance with the service policies of CFU.  The developer is responsible for the 
construction of a properly sized water system from the existing 12” water mains on the 
west side of Union Road and the west end of Waterbury Drive.  Included in the 
installation are valves, fire hydrants, and water service stubs for the new lots.  Water 
main sizing and fire hydrant and valve placement locations will need to be modified.  
This will be done as a part of the construction plan review.  The developer will need to 
make refundable investments for the installation of the electric and gas utilities to and 
throughout the addition.  For a ten-year period after the installation, CFU will refund a 
portion of the refundable investments based upon the number of new service 
connections to the electric and gas distribution systems.  There is no interest paid on 
the refundable investments and the total refunds will not exceed the original investment 
amounts.  CFU will install the communication utility fiber system to serve the addition.   
 
Sewer: 
Sanitary sewer is available and will be connected from the Cherrywood Interceptor 
located along the northern boundary of the property. This sewer is located along the 
northern boundary of the property within the floodplain of Dry Run Creek. Staff finds that 
the service to the north will be adequate to serve West Fork Crossing.  This sanitary 
sewer is located in the Cherrywood Interceptor Sewer District which includes a sewer 

52

Item 4.



tapping fee as part of the development. The sewer tapping fee is $294.63 per acre of 
development. This fee is paid by the developer at the time of final platting.  
 
The City is also in the process of expanding sewer along W. 27th Street to serve the 
high school and new development along that area.  Once the project is completed, staff 
anticipates that a new sewer tapping fee district will be created which may affect the 
Third Addition final plat tapping fee.  
 
Union Road Improvements: 
As mentioned above, the City is installing the 10 foot trail along the western side of 
Union Road.  The City also will be installing the road approach for Wild Horse Drive to 
make sure that the ADA requirements are met for the trail.  The developer will need to 
discuss a cost-sharing arrangement with the City associated with these improvements 
at the time of final plat (see condition 4).  
 
Neighbor Notice:  
A courtesy notice to nearby property owners was mailed on October 7, 2021. 
 
The City received three comments in writing regarding the preliminary plat.  The 
comments were mostly general inquiries about the development, concerns about traffic, 
and connectivity.  
 
In recent email correspondence received (see attached) a neighbor raised questions 
about connectivity and the street stubs. Staff notes that the developer is required to stub 
the streets to abutting properties along the perimeter of the subdivision in order to allow 
for their extension if and when abutting properties are developed. This practice provides 
for a well-connected street pattern throughout the neighborhood as the area is built out 
or further subdivided in the future. Currently Waterbury Drive is the only east-west 
connection across the creek in this area. However, further to the north Wellington Drive 
will eventually provide another east-west route when those properties to the north are 
developed in the future. Those properties are not owned by this developer and therefore 
are not included in this preliminary plat.  
 
In response to a question asked at the last meeting, the City requires warning signage 
and a barrier at the end of each of these dead end street stubs. Neighboring properties 
will not be able to have a driveway at the end of the street stubs as these will be 
blocked off for safety.  For street stubs that are longer than 150 feet in length, the Fire 
Code requires a turnaround or hammerhead constructed to City standards.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of PP21-003, a preliminary plat for West Fork Crossings, 
subject to the following conditions:  

1. The applicant shall provide a temporary construction access road to 27th Street 
for the construction of the Third Addition.  

2. The applicant shall provide a street connection to 27th Street prior to the 
development of the Fourth Addition. 

3. For all phases, the applicant shall limit the construction traffic to Union Road and 
W. 27th Street. 

4. Cost-share on Union Road trail equivalent to cost of a 5-foot sidewalk in this 

53

Item 4.



location to be paid at final plat.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion 
10/13/21 

Acting Chair Larson introduced the item and Ms. Howard provided 
background information. The applicant is currently proposing 64 residential 
building lots and 29 outlots for future development on approximately 120 
acres. Outlots A-E are to be deeded to property owners to the north and 
maintained as conservation areas. Additional preliminary plats will be 
required prior to the final platting of the outlots designated for future 
development. Ms. Howard discussed the phasing plan that includes six 
phases. She also noted the conditions with the process, including 
construction access, street connections to provide for adequate traffic 
circulation, and the importance of extending two streets south to provide 
connections to W. 27th Street. At least one street extension will be required 
prior to the development of the 4th phase of the development. She noted 
that a temporary construction access road to W. 27th is recommended with 
the development of the 3rd phase.  For the 1st two phases, construction 
traffic should be routed from Union Road and not through the existing 
neighborhoods to the north and east. She spoke about stormwater 
management and noted that the engineering division has reviewed the 
report and agrees with the preliminary findings. Ms. Howard also discussed 
streets, sanitary sewer, trails, and parks. Staff recommends gathering 
comments from the Commission and continuing discussion to the October 
27 meeting. 
 
Mike Goyen, 1712 Union Road, had questions regarding the storm 
detention area that will be adjacent to his property. He asked about wetland 
credits and how they work. He also wanted to know what he can do to 
ensure he can hook up to City sewer and water if he decides to sell his 
house. He also commented on the plan for Laramie Street to dead end into 
his property and asked about assurances that he could have access from 
that into his property. He noted concerns with traffic issues as well as 
parking. Ms. Howard stated that questions and comments can be passed 
on to the applicant and bring the responses back at the next meeting.  
 
Mr. Holst asked if the staff is generally pleased with the overall concept and 
layout. Ms. Howard stated that it is very similar to what was reviewed 
previously, so generally staff is supportive subject to the conditions outlined 
in the staff report. There was a brief discussion by the Commission and the 
item was continued to the next meeting.  
 
As there were no further comments, Mr. Holst made a motion to adjourn. 
Ms. Saul seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 
5 ayes (Hartley, Holst, Larson, Lynch, and Saul), and 0 nays.    

 

54

Item 4.



University
of Northern

Iowa

Robinson-Dresser
Sports Complex

W Sunshine Ln

Beaver Rd

Le
xin

gto

n D r

Sk
ylin

e D
r

Po
ssu

m 
Rd

Sonoma Dr
Cobblestone Ct

Waterbury Dr

Stratford Ct

Rock yR idg e Rd

Tierney Ter Quail RunLn

Jakob Cir

Peters Pkwy

Granite Ridge Rd

Blair Ridge Rd

Meadow Ln

Flying Cloud Ln

Wild Horse Dr

Quail Ridge Rd

Wellington DrKeagles Xing

Frontier Rd

Pendleton Dr

Prairie Rd

Un
ion

 Rd

W 27th St

R-1

R-1

C-2

R-4

RP

P

R-2

A-1

A-1

A-1

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
October 13, 2021

(PP21-003) Preliminary Plat for
West Fork Crossing
North of W. 27th St and East of Union Rd 

Waterloo
Regional
Airport

Falls
Access

Cedar Falls

University Ave
Rainbow Dr

Orchard Dr

E Dunkerton Rd

W 18th St

Hu
ds

on
Rd

W Ridgeway Ave

S M
ain

 St

C ente rS t

Ma
in

St

E Greenhill Rd

W 12th St

W 1st St

E V ikin

g Rd
W Viking Rd

Un
ion

 Rd

W 27th St

Lincoln St

NUnion Rd E Lone Tree Rd

Le
ver

see
Rd

E 1st St
®¬57

®¬58

®¬27 £¤63£¤20

£¤218

^

Location
Map

55

Item 4.



X-22603-PRO-LOT-S

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

 9of

-

JW

TV

DS

19-22603

5/1/21

1
---- 22603 PPLAT - pplat 1

 ---- ---- ----

IOWACEDAR FALLS

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

DRAFT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

SEC. 15, TWP. 89, RGE. 14

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

Black Hawk County, Iowa

NNW 1/
4

NE 1/
4

SE 1/
4

SW 1/
4

SITE

Un
io

n 
  R

oa
d

West   12th   Street

W.  27th   Street

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  
WEST FORK CROSSING 

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

City
 of

Ced
ar 

Fall
s

PRINTED SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE DATE

REGISTRATION EXPIRES DATE ISSUED

SEAL

WIO A SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

LIC
EN

SE
D  

PR
OFESS I ONA L  LAND  SURVEYOR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS
PERFORMED BY BE OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DANIEL L.
STUEBER

19880

DANIEL  L.  STUEBER

x

My license renewal date is 12/31/2021

9

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

The West Half of the Southeast Quarter (W1/2 SE1/4) and the East Half of the
Southwest Quarter (E1/2 SW1/4) of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of
the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, Iowa except the South 50 feet thereof conveyed for
public highway in 115 LD 533 and except that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls,
Iowa in 571 LD 821

AND

Lot No. 2 in Robinson's Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 15, Township
89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa,
Owner's Dedication filed July 29, 1992 in 302 Misc. 305

AND

The South 648 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW1/4
NW1/4) of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black
Hawk County, Iowa, except that part conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls for Union
Road right of way in 547 LD 656

EXCEPT

The South Half of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 15, Township 89
North, Range 14 West.

AND

The South Half of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 15, Township 89
North, Range 14 West.

AND

Parcel B in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SW1/4 SE1/4) of Section
15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk
County, Iowa as shown on a plat of survey file no. 2020-00007423.

AND

Parcel A in Lot 2 of Robinson's Minor Plat of part of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4)
of Section 15, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of 5th P.M., City of Cedar Falls,
Black Hawk County, Iowa as shown on a plat of survey file no. 2019-00015839

Total area to be platted - 120.88 Acres

DEVELOPERS: SURVEYOR and ENGINEER:
Echo Development ISG
Brent Dahlstrom 314 East 4th Street
604 Clay Street Waterloo, IA 50703
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 234-1515

OWNERS:
Money Pit, LLC Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
P.O. Box 128 604 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA  50613 Cedar Falls, IA 50613

EXISTING PROPERTY:
ZONED:  R-1 (1 & 2 Unit Residential)

Building Setback:
Front - 30 feet
Side - 10% - 20% of lot width
Rear - 30 feet

BEARING NOTE:
Orientation of this bearing system is based on IaRCS (Zone 5 - Waterloo).

Lot Frontage at Building
Setback for Irregular

Shaped Lots
 Lot

Number
Chord Distance (ft.)

3 79.7

4 75.4

25 89.9

26 101.3

27 101.4

28 88.3

39 81.5

40 200.6

58 101.3

59 101.3

60 101.3

Underground Gas Line

Underground Electric Line

Underground Utility Line

Underground Fiber Optic Line

Overhead Utility Line

Landscaping Edge

Water's Edge

Wetland Line

Treeline

Fence

100 Year Floodplain Line

500 Year Floodplain Line

LEGEND

G Benchmark

Drop Intake

Gas Valve

Iron Monument Found

Section Corner Found

Transformer

Light Pole

Utility Pedestal

Utility Pole/Guy Wire

Water Valve

Hydrant

U

GGV

OHL

W

FBO

X

WET

UE

NOTES:
1. West Fork Crossing will be graded to allow for residential construction with

the proposed grading primarily following existing topographic features
currently present on site.

2. Public Street Right-of-Way width will be 60.00 feet.

3. A 6' Bike trail is proposed as shown in the development that connects the
future 10' bike trails along Union Road and West 27th Street.

4. 4' wide sidewalks will be constructed along sides of public streets where the
City's bike trail system is not located.

5. A 10' Wide Utility Easement will be provided adjacent to all Street
Right-of-Way.

6. West Fork Crossing First Addition will connect 12" DIP water main along
Union Road, and Waterbury Road in Lexington Heights as well as connecting
to the north to Robinson Dresser Park.  A 12" DIP water main will also be
present along the proposed Peters Parkway to connect to Terraces at West
Glen in the future.  An 8" diameter water main will be present in the other
applicable streets, unless a larger water main is required, to be determined
during the development of construction plans.

7. Storm sewer is generally designed for 10 year storm flows.

8. Sanitary sewer will be 8” diameter through the development and comply
with SUDAS and the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications.

9. Water service and sanitary sewer service will be stubbed to the back of the
utility easement line for each residential unit.

10. Gas main is generally located 8' behind curb, opposite side of street from
water main. Location shall be coordinated with local utility provider.

11. Underground electric and communication lines shall be generally located
within 10' utility easements. Location shall be coordinated with local utility
provider.

12. Streets to be 31' back of curb to back of curb, Portland cement concrete, with
a minimum 12” thick crushed stone base and sub drain tile on both sides of
street system, connecting to storm sewer.

13. Existing site features can be found on sheets 3-7.

14. Future street improvements can be found on sheets 3-9.

15. Proposed street improvements and proposed contours can be found on
sheets 3-9.

16. Proposed utilities are shown in color and can be found on sheets 3-9.

17. Proposed easements and building setbacks can be found on sheets 3-9.

18. Proposed lot corners located at street intersections have a 15' radius unless
otherwise noted.

19. Proposed Street Right of Way and future traffic calming circles are shown for
future development.

20. Existing boundary lines are shown per FEMA map 19013C0163F dated July
18, 2011.

21. Non-regulated wetlands are shown per ISG's wetland delineation from June
3, 2019.  Wetland mitigation will be achieved via the purchase of wetland
credits or by an alterative method approved by the City of Cedar Falls in the
event no wetland credits are available.

22. Approximate low structure opening (LSO) elevations can be found on sheet 8.

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation
areas within a conservation easement.  These lots will be
combined with their respective lot to the north which include
Lot 10 of Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of
Lexington Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots
will be vegetated with native plantings.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the
north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail and
maintenance access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

OF

Existing Sanitary Sewer Line

Proposed Sanitary Sewer Line

Future Sanitary Sewer Line

Existing Storm Sewer Line

Proposed Storm Sewer Line

Future Storm Sewer Line

Existing Water Line

Proposed 8" Water Line

Proposed 12" Water Line

Future Water Line

Proposed Building Setback Line

>

>

>>

>>

I

I

I

>

>>

I

Curb Stop

Manhole/Catch Basin

Sign

Post

Deciduous Tree

Coniferous Tree

Bush

Stump

Mailbox

56

Item 4.



Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

Elizabeth and Richard Rath
A-1 Zoning

David and Lisa Sires
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

Gloria Paulsen and Howard Brunskill
A-1 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

David and Joy Sires
R-4 Zoning

15' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement

(Book 5, Page 666)

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

1/2" Rebar

1/2" Iron
RLS 9961

1/2" Iron
RLS 14809

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

BNKD Inc
A-1 Zoning

IB RPC
12088

1/2" IB1/2" IB

1/2" IB
6505

IB RPC
12088

1/2" Iron
 RPC 12088 (2)

IB OPC
10677

1/2" Iron
RLS 8505

IB
OPC

IB YPC

1/2" Rebar

IB YPC 12086

NE Corner
W 1/2 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 1/2" IB w/cap (14809)

Center Section
Sec. 15-89-14
Found IB w/red cap

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

South 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete
SE Corner
W 1/4 - SE 1/4
Sec. 15-89-14
Found "X" in Concrete

NW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found RR Spike

North 1/4 Corner
Sec. 15-89-14

Found "X" in Concrete

1/2" IB

N. Line
SW 1/4

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

W
. L

in
e 

- S
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

1" Iron

SW Corner
Sec. 15-89-14
Found Concrete Monument
w/alum. disc

E. Line
W

 50 Acres
E 1/2 of
N

W
 1/4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

St
at

e 
of

 Io
wa

 B
oa

rd
 o

f R
eg

en
ts

 o
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

 to
Ce

da
r F

al
ls 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l D
ist

ric
t

1/2" IB IB
YPC

Cedar Falls Community School District
AP Zoning

IB RPC
6505

Warren & Neysa Picklum
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

Money Pit LLC
A-1 Zoning

N89°44'19"E   1254.18

S0
°0

0'
10

"E
   

64
8.

01

N89°44'19"E   1255.85

S0
°0

0'
27

"E
   

13
26

.4
6

N85°35'04"W
108.12

S0
°0

8'
50

"E
   

13
26

.2
4

N89°46'03"E   1815.80
S87°41'43"E
17.43

S50°48'28"E   1057.37

N
01

°1
7'

24
"E

14
5.

18

S0
0°

02
'2

9"
E

79
6.

84

N
0°

09
'0

3"
W

   
67

5.
60

S89°45'48"W   680.00

S0
°0

8'
50

"E
   

12
44

.8
1

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

N89°50'28"E   813.71

N8
9°

44
'19

"E
75

.0
0

N89°44'19"E
75.00

S0
0°

02
'29

"E
   

89
8.

73

S0
0°

00
'10

"E
   

20
01

.2
9

St
at

e 
of

 Io
wa

 B
oa

rd
 o

f R
eg

en
ts

City of Cedar Falls per Book 571 Pg 821

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

Terraces at West Glen, LLC
R-P Zoning

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

Public Highway per 115 LD 533

File No. 2020-00007423

LOT  1

LOT  3

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management Area

LOT  2

LOT  4 LOT
 5

LOT
 6

LOT
  9

LOT
 8

LOT
 7

LOT
 10

IB
YPC

Ex
ce

pt
io

n

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT   A
Conservation

AreaTRACT   B

TRACT   A

OUTLOT   B
Conservation

Area
OUTLOT   C

Conservation
Area

OUTLOT   D
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT   E
Conservation

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water Management Area

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water

Management Area

OUTLOT  BB

OUTLOT  L
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT M

LOT
33

LOT
32

LOT
31

LOT
30

LOT
29

LOT
28

LOT
27

LOT
26

LOT
25LOT  24

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT
20

LOT
19

LOT  18

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT
14

LOT
13

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  44

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

OUTLOT   U

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

LOT  40
OUTLOT

N

OUTLOT  R
OUTLOT  K
PUBLIC

PARK AREA

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
45

LOT
46

LOT
47

LOT
48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
57

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA OUTLOT  CC

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT
FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT
LL

OUTLOT  Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  TTOUTTOT  SS
OUTTOT  UU OUTTOT  VV

N89°45'30"E   638.98

TRACT   B

TRACT   C

TRACT   C

OUTLOT  P

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

OUTLOT  WW

W
. L

in
e

W
 1

/2
 - 

SE
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

E.
 L

in
e

E 
1/

2 
- S

W
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

1/2" Iron
RLS 14199

40

(Exce
pt th

e South 50' and Exce
pt

Warranty D
eed Bk. 5

71, Pg 821)

(Exce
pt th

e South 50' and Exce
pt

Warranty D
eed Bk. 5

71, Pg 821)

Warranty Deed

Bk. 571, Pg 609

Warranty Deed

Bk. 566, Pg 772

Warranty Deed

Bk. 555, Pg. 76

Warranty Deed File

2019-00007198

Warranty Deed

Bk. 564, Pg. 967

Warranty Deed

Bk. 564, Pg. 952

Warranty Deed File

2019-15839

10
5.

00

10
5.

00

80
.0

0

TRACT   A

OUTLOT  RR

Temporary Turn Around

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 2

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT 

CEDAR FALLS
BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

WEST FORK CROSSING

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

2
 9OF

TRACTS:

A - Street Right of Way - Phase 1

B - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the E 1/2 SW 1/4

C - Future Street Right of Way - N 1/4 of the W 1/2 SE 1/4

OUTLOTS:

Outlots A through E are to be designated as conservation areas
within a conservation easement.  These lots will be combined
with their respective lot to the north which include Lot 10 of
Lexington Heights 5th Addition and Lots 7-10 of Lexington
Heights 4th Addition.

Outlots F, G, H, and J are dedicated storm water management
areas, are non-buildable and are designed to meet SUDAS and
the City of Cedar Falls Standards and Specifications. Outlots will
be vegetated with native plantings.

Outlots K and L will be conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls and
designed as public park areas.

Outlot M will be conveyed to the owner adjacent to the north.

Outlot N will be used for storm sewer, a trail an maintenance
access.

Outlots P and Q will be used for storm sewer and drainage.

Outlot S will be used for a trail and  maintenance access.

All other Outlots will not be developed at this time and is
shown only to meet City of Cedar Falls platting requirements.
Outlots are for future development.

Outlots I, O, II and OO do not exist.

57

Item 4.



>
>

>
>

> > > >

>

> > > > >> > > > >

>
>

> > > > > >

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIII

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>>> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>

I

> >

>

>
>

>

> > > >

>

> > > > >

>
>

>

> > > > > >

>

>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > >

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I

I
I

I

I

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

I
I

I

I
I

IIIII

I I

I

I

I

>> >>

temp nail

90503
974.83

945

950

955

965

970

960

97
3

972

971

975

974

973

972

971

970

970

965

964

962

96
0

977

976

975

97
6

973

972

970

965
960

941

961

Gale Bonsall
A-1 Zoning

Michael and Denise Goyen
A-1 Zoning

Kenneth and Lorraine Tressler
A-1 Zoning

West 1/4 Cnr
Sec. 15-89-14
Found 5/8" IB

W
. L

in
e 

- N
W

 1
/4

Se
c.

 1
5-

89
-1

4

S. Line
NW 1/4

SW Cnr
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

Sec. 15-89-14
Fnd 1/2" Rebar

500 Year Floodplain per FEMA map

Ci
ty

 o
f C

ed
ar

 F
al

ls
pe

r D
oc

. N
o.

 5
47

 L
D 

65
6

Michael and Sue Girsch
A-1 Zoning

1/2" Rebar

1/2" IB
N89°44'19"E   1254.18

S0
°0

0'
10

"E
   

64
8.

01

N89°44'19"E   1255.85

N
0°

09
'0

3"
W

   
67

5.
60

W. Line
SE 1/4 - NW 1/4

N89°50'57"E
102.68

N89°50'57"E
102.68

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

   
   

   
   

   
 4

24
.3

1

S89°45'06"W   309.00

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  5
66

.6
6

N89°45'06"E
79.00

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

N89°45'06"E   309.00

S89°45'06"W   632.06

N89°45'06"E   632.06

N89°45'06"E   632.06

S89°45'06"W   632.06

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
80

.0
0

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

12
4.

99

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

12
4.

99

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
18

0.
00

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
18

0.
00

S89°45'06"W   441.94

N89°45'06"E   441.94

N89°45'06"E   354.31

S89°45'06"W   354.31

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
63

.0
0

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
16

3.
01

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  3
93

.3
5

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
53

.9
2

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  1
69

.4
5

N80°03'08"W30.58

S89°45'06"W
75.34

S80°03'08"E97.23

Δ
=9

0°

00 '00"

L=
11

7.81

R
=7

5.00

N89°45'06"E
79.00

Existing Field Edge
Non-Regulated
Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

Proposed Storm

Sewer Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

Proposed
Utility and
Drainage

Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                             
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
15

4.
72

L=164.75
R=105.00

Δ=89°54'09"

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4 LOT  5 LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT
10

Ex
ce

pt
io

n

TRACT   A

LOT  25
LOT  24

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20LOT
19

LOT  18

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT
 14

LOT
 13

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  44

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

LOT  40

149.18

169.50

169.50

80
.0

0

149.66

73
.8

0
75

.0
0

149.34

5.12

254.98

1.94

225.22

75.00

112.50

112.50

10
5.

00

112.50

10
5.

00

112.50

75.00

14
8.

35

75.00

80.00

13
3.

35

65.00

44
1.

79
12

4.
87

Δ=8°42'53"
L=64.58

10.96

16
1.

71

76.21

14
8.

20

10.07 Δ=9°22'38"
L=65.47

14
0.

13

L=6

91.88

90
.0

0

76.88

10
5.

00

94.00

94.00

94.00

10
5.

00

94.00

94.00

94.00

83.06

90
.0

0

98.06

10
5.

00

=1°48'41"
L=10.75   

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

21
0.

00

Δ=8°23'05"
L=49.76

79
.4

5

17
7.

98

65.00

73
.1

3

267.06

17
7.

97

75.0075.00

17
7.

95

75.00

17
7.

93

17
7.

91
10.00

16
7.

90

75.00

75.00

148.00

75
.0

0

147.87

75
.0

0

147.74

75
.0

0

60
.0

0

102.68

35
.0

0

Δ=17°56'55"L=76.75

76
.4

1

169.50

79.00

80
.0

0

169.50

73
.3

3

80
.0

0

169.50

80
.0

0

80
.0

0

169.50

11
0.

98
80

.0
0

N89°44'24"E   339.00

N89°45'06"E   662.06

90
.0

0

10
5.

00

83.06

90
.0

0

94.00

94.00

94.00

10
5.

00

94.00

94.00

10
5.

00

94.00

94.00

10
5.

00

94.00

94.00

10
5.

00

94.00

90
.0

0

79.00

94.00

90
.0

0

10
5.

00

16
9.

90

=0°53'21"
L=6.59

27
4.

98
75

.0
0

Δ=14°57'18"

L=79.61

94
.4

9
75

.0
0

80
.1

4

9.
72

Δ
=26°49' 58"
L=49.17

144.89

66.71

Δ=27°02'25"

L=49.5518.81

20
4.

32

12
9.

14

83.88

Δ=36°01'46"

L=66.03

150.44

75
.0

0

Δ=14°19'55"

L=76.29
79.00

70
.0

0

507.06

82.96

80.0075.00

85
.0

0

155.0029
.7

8

N89°45'06"E   403.13

Δ
= 4

5 °
00

'0
0"

L=
58

.9
0

Δ=45°00'00"L=58.90

Δ=7°13'07"

L=57.95
R=460.00

24
9.

63

17
0.

00
24

8.
00

10

LOT  11 LOT  12

LOT
 45

LOT
 46

LOT
 47

LOT
 48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
57

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

9

16
9.

90

N89°45'06"E   380.06

90
.0

0

14
8.

35

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  2
52

.3
4

12
1.

83
13

0.
51

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

N89°45'06"E
75.60

Δ=10°11'46"

L=60.51
R=340.00

Δ=10°11'46"

L=71.18
R=400.00

Δ=9°36'14"

L=71.17
R=424.61

10
10

Δ
=75°48'14"

L=57.55
R

=
43.50

Δ=89°54'09"

L=70.61

R=45.00

60.01

760.01

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
32

0.
09

169.50

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water

Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   UOUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

10

80
.1

8

60
.0

0

74.07

98.06

15
6.

41

S89°44'19"W
75.00

N89°44'19"E
75.00

10
5.

00

10
5.

00

12,825 sq. ft.

11,213 sq. ft.

25,277 sq. ft.

25,753 sq. ft. 12,593 sq. ft. 13,344 sq. ft. 13,345 sq. ft. 13,347 sq. ft. 13,348 sq. ft.

14,191 sq. ft.
11,812 sq. ft. 11,813 sq. ft.

11,126 sq. ft. 11,820 sq. ft.

11,310 sq. ft.

11,095 sq. ft.

11,085 sq. ft.

11,388 sq. ft.

20,420 sq. ft.
16,635 sq. ft.

13,741 sq. ft.

16,361 sq. ft.

12,712 sq. ft.

14,597 sq. ft.

26,275 sq. ft.

13,572 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,249 sq. ft.

16,259 sq. ft.

14,627 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

13,560 sq. ft.

10,248 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.
9,870 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.

9,870 sq. ft.9,822 sq. ft.10,248 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.9,870 sq. ft.9,599 sq. ft.

9,119 sq. ft.

10,727 sq. ft.11,622 sq. ft.12,517 sq. ft.14,036 sq. ft.

39,858 sq. ft.

52,470 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

92,536 sq. ft.

69,420 sq. ft.

3,002 sq. ft. 66,620 sq. ft.

174,931 sq. ft.

53,658 sq. ft.

337,562 sq. ft.

337,562 sq. ft.

46,300 sq. ft.

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10 10

80
.0

0

10 10

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement 10

10

10

10
10

1010

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

30

30

Proposed Easement

Proposed Easement

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

30

15.6

30

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Planned 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

10
' T

ra
il

Future Traffic C
alm

ing C
ircle

Future 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

10
' T

ra
il

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

3 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 3

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING  
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

MATCH  LINE

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

3
 9OF

SH
E

E
T 

 4

SHEET  6
58

Item 4.



>> >

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

III

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>>>>>
>

I

>
>

>

> > >

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

> > >

>>>>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>

I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

>>

>>

>>>>>
>>>>>>>>

>>

>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

IIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

94
2

94
1

94
0

93
9 93

8

93
7

93
6

935

937

93
8

939

940

945

950

955

965

970

94
5

94
0

93
5

95
0

95
5

960

95
5

973

972

97
1

970

965
960

941

15
' W

ide
 San

ita
ry 

Sew
er 

Eas
em

en
t

(B
oo

k 5
, P

ag
e 6

66
)

Sc
ot

t &
 M

ur
ie

l P
op

pe
ns

Br
ia

n 
& 

El
iza

be
th

 P
ag

e

Ch
ris

to
ph

er
 &

 B
ro

ok
e 

Ho
la

ha
n

R-
1 

Zo
ni

ng

R-
1 

Zo
ni

ng
R-

1 
Zo

ni
ng

E. Line
W 50 Acres
E 1/2 of
NW 1/4

S.
 L

in
e

N
W

 1
/4

SW
 C

nr
SE

 1
/4

 - 
N

W
 1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5-
89

-1
4

Fn
d 

1/
2"

 R
eb

ar

10
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EMA m
ap

50
0 Y

ea
r F

loo
dp

lai
n p

er
 F

EM
A 

map

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 8

5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

1
/2

" 
IB

 6
5
0
5

IB
 R

P
C

 1
2
0
8
8

1
/2

" 
IB

S87°41'43"E
17.43

S50
°4

8'2
8"

E   1
05

7.3
7

N01°17'24"E
145.18

S00°02'29"E
796.84

N0°09'03"W   675.60
W

. L
in

e
SE

 1
/4

 - 
N

W
 1

/4

10

S00°02'29"E   898.73

S00°14'54"E
83.12

N
89

°5
0'

57
"E

10
2.

68

N
89

°5
0'

57
"E

10
2.

68

S00°14'54"E                 424.31

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
47

5.
15

S00°14'54"E   525.28

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
30

9.
00

S00°14'54"E   566.66

S00°14'54"E   352.16

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
19

7.
79

S8
9°

45
'2

2"
W

   
19

7.
57

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

79
.0

0

BRECKENRIDGE          STREET

W
A

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
  

 D
R

IV
E

N01°17'24"E
228.36

Te
rra

ce
s 

at
 W

es
t G

le
n,

 L
LC

R-
P 

Zo
ni

ng

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
30

9.
00

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
47

5.
14

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
63

2.
06

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
63

2.
06

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
63

2.
06

S8
9°

45
'0

6"
W

   
63

2.
06

S00°14'54"E   180.00S00°14'54"E   393.35

L=
47

9.
09

R=305.0
0

Δ=90°00'00"

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

79
.0

0

20

N
89

°4
6'

03
"E

   
27

6.
06

N
on

-R
eg

ul
at

ed
 W

et
la

nd
(0

.1
26

 A
cr

es
)

1
/2

" 
IB

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
tor

m

Se
we

r E
as

em
en

t

Prop
os

ed

Stor
m Sew

er

Eas
em

en
t Pr

op
os

ed
Ut

ilit
y 

an
d 

Dr
ai

na
ge

Ea
se

m
en

t

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

YALE                             PARKWAY

K
E

Y
S

T
O

N
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 D
R

IV
E

N00°14'54"W   154.72

L=
16

4.
75

R
=1

05
.0

0
Δ=89°54'09"

LO
T 

 3
3

LO
T 

 3
2

LO
T

 3
1

LO
T

 3
0

LO
T

 2
9LO

T 
 2

8

LO
T 

 2
7

LO
T 

 2
6

LO
T 

 2
5

LO
T 

 2
4

LO
T 

 2
3

LO
T 

 2
2

LO
T 

 2
1

LO
T 

 2
0

LO
T

19

LO
T 

 1
8

LO
T 

 1
7

LO
T 

 1
6

LO
T 

 1
5

LO
T

 1
4

LO
T

 1
3

LO
T 

 4
1

LO
T 

 4
2

LO
T 

 4
3

LO
T 

 4
4

LO
T 

 3
4

LO
T 

 3
5

LO
T 

 3
6

LO
T 

 3
7

LO
T 

 3
8

LO
T 

 3
9

TR
AC

T 
  B

LO
T 

 4
0

295.03

14
9.

18

16
9.

50

16
9.

50

150.99

215.11

171.43

80.00

122.59122.61

12
2.

59

11
2.

50

11
2.

50

11
2.

50

105.00

11
2.

50

75
.0

0

148.35

75
.0

0

80
.0

0

133.35

65
.0

0

441.79124.87

73.13

14
8.

00

75.00

14
7.

87

75.00

14
7.

74

75.00

60.00

10
2.

68

35.00

Δ
=1

7°
56

'5
5 "

L=
76

.7
5

76.41

16
9.

50

79
.0

0

80.00

16
9.

50

73.33

80.00

16
9.

50

80.00

80.00

16
9.

50

110.9880.00

N
89

°4
4'

24
"E

   
33

9.
00

16
9.

50

16
9.

50

16
9.

50

16
9.

50

16
9.

50

L=78

15
7.

19L=230

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
66

2.
06

90.00

105.00

83
.0

6

90.00

94
.0

0

94
.0

0

94
.0

0

105.00

94
.0

0

94
.0

0

94
.0

0
105.00

145.18 65.23 65.23 274.98 274.98 274.98 75.00

10
57

.37

10
57

.37

10
57

.37

10
57

.37

10
57

.37

144.04

79
.4

4

L=80

35
.26

L=95

168.27

16
1.2

2

L=
95

14
7.6

8

Δ
=1

4°
57

'18
"

L=
79

.6
1

94.4975.0080.14

20
4.0

2

9.72
Δ=26°49'58"L=49.17

144.89

66
.71

Δ
=2

7°
0 2

'2
5 "

L=
49

.5
5

18
.8

1

204.32

15
8.9

5

129.14

245.20

11
1.4

7

83
.8

8

Δ =3
6°0

1'4
6"

L=
66.03

15
0.4

4

75.00

Δ
=1

4°
19

'5
5 "

L=
76

.2
9

79
.0

0

70.00

213.02213.02213.02

78
.8

9

150.99

98
.8

9

L=53

89
.0

6
S8

9°
45

'0
6"

W
   

21
1.

68

90
.0

0

107.62

10
7.

57

122.59

12
2.

62

121.95

50
7.

06

15
5.

00

29.78

N
89

°4
5'

06
"E

   
40

3.
13

145.18 145.18145.18

10
57

.37

249.63

11
8.

51

245.20

L=
38

4.
85

R=245.00
Δ=90°00'00"

LO
T 

 1
1

LO
T 

 1
2

LO
T

 4
5

LO
T

 4
6

LO
T

 4
7

LO
T

 4
8

80.00 80.00

80.00 80.00

80.00 80.00 80.06

16
9.

50

80.09

148.35

S00°14'54"E   252.34
121.83130.51

121.90

TR
AC

T 
  A

TR
AC

T 
  A

65.02

Δ=75°48'14"

L=57.55
R=43.50

Δ
=8

9°
5 4 '09"

L=
70.61

R
=4

5.00

7

20
.0

0278.62

25
.82

N00°14'54"W   320.09

16
9.

50

OU
TL

OT
  G

St
or

m W
at

er

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a

OU
TL

OT
  V

OU
TL

OT
   

U

OUTLOT  N

OU
TL

OT
  W

OU
TL

OT
  X

OU
TL

OT
  A

A
OU

TL
OT

  B
B

80.18

3.33

74
.07

98
.0

6

156.41

19
7.

95

105.00

11
,8

12
 s

q.
 ft

.
11

,8
13

 s
q.

 ft
.

11
,1

26
 s

q.
 ft

.
11

,8
20

 s
q.

 ft
.

11
,3

10
 s

q.
 ft

.

11
,0

95
 s

q.
 ft

.

11
,0

85
 s

q.
 ft

.

11
,3

88
 s

q.
 ft

.

20
,4

20
 s

q.
 ft

.
16

,6
35

 s
q.

 ft
.

13
,7

41
 s

q.
 ft

.

16
,3

61
 s

q.
 ft

.

12
,7

12
 s

q.
 ft

.

14
,5

97
 s

q.
 ft

.

26
,2

75
 s

q.
 ft

.

20
,1

07
 s

q.
 ft

.

23
,2

82
 s

q.
 ft

.

26
,7

68
 s

q.
 ft

.

17
,2

29
 s

q.
 ft

.
11

,9
53

 s
q.

 ft
.

21
,9

53
 s

q.
 ft

.

14
,9

82
 s

q.
 ft

.

15
,0

31
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

72
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,2

49
 s

q.
 ft

.

16
,2

59
 s

q.
 ft

.

14
,6

27
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

13
,5

60
 s

q.
 ft

.

10
,2

48
 s

q.
 ft

.
9,

87
0 

sq
. f

t.
9,

87
0 

sq
. f

t.
9,

87
0 

sq
. f

t.

68
,5

33
 s

q.
 ft

.

92
,5

36
 s

q.
 ft

.

69
,4

20
 s

q.
 ft

.

17
4,

93
1 

sq
. f

t.

5,737 sq. ft.

68
,8

55
 s

q.
 ft

.

53
,6

58
 s

q.
 ft

.

33
7,

56
2 

sq
. f

t.

46
,3

00
 s

q.
 ft

.

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement 10

80.00

10
10

10
10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

1010

Proposed Temporary Access Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

30

30

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
as

em
en

t

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
as

em
en

t

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Pr
op

os
ed

Ea
se

m
en

t

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ur
n 

Ar
ou

nd

30

15.6

30

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Planned 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

6'
 T

ra
il

Planned 10' Trail

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

PARKWAY

STREET

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

4 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 4

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

4
 9OF

SHEET  3

SH
E

E
T 

 6

59

Item 4.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>

>>> >>>>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
IIIIII

I

I
I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
IIIIIIII

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I I I I I I I I I I I

I
I

I

I

>

>

>> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>>>>>

>> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >> >>

965

962 960

958

955

950
948

945

942

940

938

935

933

931
930

927

925

925
924 923

921

920

930

935

940

945

950

955

963

964

960

954

953

950

951

952

965

938

964

963

951

Ed
ge

 o
f T

ra
il

Waterbury Property Investors, LLC
R-1 Zoning

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

Christopher & Brooke Holahan
Mark & Tara Estep

Steven & Julie Timm

Schuerman Construction Inc
R-1 Zoning

Benjamin & Carmen
Mason

Emil & Jennifer
Hurst

Donald & Carol Bradley

Christopher & Leah
Olsen

Benjamin & Elizabeth
Gerdes Kelly & Kristin Carpenter

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

500 Year Floodplain

1/2" Iron
RLS 12088

IB RPC 12088
1/2" Iron RPC 12088 (2) IB RPC 6505

IB OPC

S0
°0

8'
50

"E
   

13
26

.2
4

N89°46'03"E   1815.80

S87°41'43"E

N89°55'33"W   402.85

S89°55'33"E   402.85

N89°55'33"W   257.14

S0
0°

04
'2

7"
W

   
19

0.
64

S0
0°

04
'2

7"
W

   
15

6.
41

N89°55'33"W   213.56

N
00

°0
4'

27
"E

   
20

0.
00

S53°38'57"E   523.64

N53°38'57"W   532.45

S89°45'06"W   173.94

S89°45'06"W   173.95

S89°45'06"W
68.80

S53°38'57"E   453.43

S89°45'06"W
68.81

S53°38'57"E   131.65

N53°38'57"W   440.80

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E

12
1.

08
S0

0°
14

'3
8"

E 
  2

30
.0

0

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E

12
1.

10
S0

0°
14

'3
8"

E 
  2

30
.0

0

20
5.

75

24
9.

99

24
9.

99

25
0.

00

N89°55'33"W
106.59

S89°55'33"E
106.82

N
00

°0
4'

27
"E

   
14

7.
05

W
H

IT
E

F
IS

H
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 S
T

R
E

E
T

BRIDGER                DRIVE

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

KEYSTO
NE                              D

RIVE

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

Δ=28°48'52"
L=165.96 R=330.01

L=189.94 R=300.00 Δ=36°16'36"

Δ=28°21'39"

L=193.05 R=390.00

Δ
=20°01'4 3"

L=115.36
R

=330.00

Δ=26°17'49"
L=137.69

R=300.00

Δ=26°29'31"

L=166.45R=360.00

Δ=20°14'52"

L=137.82
R=390.00

L=247.85 R=388.00 Δ=36°35'57"
L=209.52 R=328.00 Δ=36°35'57"

Δ=23°50'26"L=149.79 R=360.00

N53°38'57"W   131.65

N
00

°0
8'

50
"W

   
12

3.
51

N
00

°1
4'

38
"W

49
.8

8

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E

49
.8

7

L=309.42
R=330.00

Δ=53°4

L=270.34
R=390.00

Δ
=39°42'59"

L=210.80 R=330.00 Δ=36°35'57"

S3
0°

48
'24

"W
   

23
1.

08
N3

0°
48

'24
"E

   
23

5.
59

N89°46'08"E   495.49

S73°48'01"E   307.58

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E 

  1
62

.9
8

25
0.

00

L=249.12 R=390.00 Δ=36°35'57"

L=210.19 R=85.00
Δ=141°41' 02"

Δ=69°18'24"
L=52.62

R=43.50

Δ
=1

9 °
43

'0
8 "

L=
11

3 .
5 7

R
=3

29
.9

9

Δ
=2

2°
43

'1
3 "

L=
15

4.
65

R
=3

90
.0

0

N
00

°0
8'

50
"W

   
12

3.
51

S89°55'33"E   393.14

L=221.60 R=350.00 Δ=36°16'36"

S53°38'57"E   655.49

21
1.

72

60.00N89°46'03"E   276.06

T
O

R
R

E
Y

'S
   

 A
V

E
N

U
E

TRACT   B

Δ=19°52'18"

L=114.45
R=330.00

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  2
67

.1
6

N
00

°1
6'

46
"W

   
13

6.
04

124.02

N36
°2

1'0
3"

E
14

2.7
0

S3
6°

21
'03

"W
12

4.2
4

43.38

S76°24'44"E   167.40

TRACT  C

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  3
39

.8
7

55.95

71.87

3.83

OUTLOT   A
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   B
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   C
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   D
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   E
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water  Management AreaOUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  CC

170.49160.00165.00

156.40

151.18

60
.0

0OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  WW

TRACT  C

TRACT  C
TRACT  C

31.12

31.16142.79

142.83

543.42
11.70

170.91160.00165.00150.00145.00

40

42
0.

00

Δ
=2 0°2 3' 31"

L=138.81
R

=390.01

146.00 195.14

A-1 Zoning

26,732 sq. ft. 34,180 sq. ft.

41,248 sq. ft.
39,999 sq. ft. 42,674 sq. ft.

189,673 sq. ft.

228,954 sq. ft.

119,301 sq. ft.

185,631 sq. ft.

138,753 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

168,685 sq. ft.

21,415 sq. ft. 228,954 sq. ft.

41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.

323,126 sq. ft.

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  2
67

.1
6

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Future 6' Trail

Future Traffic Calming Circle

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

5 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 5

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

SHEET  7

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

5
 9OF

MATCH  LINE

SH
E

E
T 

 4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

60

Item 4.



>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

I I I I I I I I I I I I

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > >

>

>

>>

>>>>>>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>

> >

>

>

>

>

>>>

> >

>>>>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

> > >

>>

>

>>

>

>

>

> >

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I I I I I I I I I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

>

>

>>

I
I

>

>

>

>
>

>

>>>>

>>

>> >> >> >>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >>
>>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

mon 1in flat iron

200
970.37

965

962 960

958

955

950
948

945

942

940

938

964

960

956

955

954

953

950

951

952

965

970

965

967

965

960

966

961

965

964

964

963

1" Iron

S0
°0

0'
27

"E
   

13
26

.4
6

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  2
30

.0
0

S89°45'06"W   173.95

S89°45'06"W   475.13
S0

0°
14

'5
4"

E 
  5

66
.6

6
S89°45'06"W   136.10

S89°45'06"W   136.35

S89°45'06"W
68.80

S89°45'06"W
68.81

S89°45'06"W   496.62

S89°45'06"W   348.66

S53°38'57"E   131.65

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E 

  2
30

.0
0

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E 

  2
30

.0
0

N89°16'26"E
144.64

S89°45'06"W   646.99

S89°45'06"W   438.39

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  8
5.

58

85
.8

4

42
.2

9

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  8
5.

55

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
23

0.
00

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E 

  2
30

.0
0

N89°45'06"E
135.37

S89°45'06"W
135.12

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON                         DRIVE

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

41
.0

6

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

41
.0

6

Δ=28°48'52"
L=165.96 R=330.01

Δ=28°21'39"

L=193.05 R=390.00

N35°36'05"W

56.27N35°36'05"W

56.00

S0
0°

04
'2

7"
W

45
.7

6

S0
0°

04
'2

7"
W

45
.6

6

Δ=26°55'04"

L=126.85 R=270.00

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

44
.1

9

L=
27

2.
56

R
=3

30
.0

0
Δ

=4
7°

19
'2

2"

Δ
=2 0° 01'4 3"

L=115.36
R

=330.00

Δ=20°14'52"

L=137.82
R=390.00

L=247.85 R=388.00 Δ=36°35'57"
L=209.52 R=328.00 Δ=36°35'57"

N53°38'57"W   131.65

S89°45'06"W   309.00

N89°45'06"E   309.00

N
00

°1
4'

38
"W

49
.8

8

S0
0°

14
'3

8"
E

49
.8

7

L=309.42
R=330.00

Δ=53°43'24"

L=270.34
R=390.00

Δ
=39°42'59"

L=210.80 R=330.00 Δ=36°35'57"

Δ
=7

°1
2'

47
"

L=
41

.5
4

R
=3

30
.0

0

133.07

S89°46'52"W   1337.33

S89°45'06"W   562.01

S89°45'06"W
57.96

N
00

°0
3'

34
"W

   
33

0.
25

N89°45'06"E   309.00 N89°45'06"E   475.12

S89°45'06"W   475.14

N89°45'06"E   481.98

.00 Δ=36°35'57"

Δ=69°18'24"
L=52.62

R=43.50

L=
21

9.
60

R
=2

70
.0

0
Δ

=4
6°

36
'0

2"

Δ=67°56'3
4"

L=51.5
8

R=43.50

Δ
=6

°0
2'

58
"

L=
41

.1
8

R
=3

90
.0

0

Existing
Field Edge

KEYSTONE                                 DRIVE

BRIDGER                       DRIVETRACT   B

TRACT  B

Δ
=35°21'10"

L=24 0.95
R

=390.50

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
23

0.
00

N
00

°1
4'

54
"W

   
23

0.
00

Δ
=35°21'10"

L=203.93
R

=330.50

TRACT   B

S0
0°

14
'5

4"
E

44
.1

9

Δ=19°52'18"

L=114.45
R=330.00

44
1.

79

142.83

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  2
67

.1
6

31.12

L=75

L=173

43
0.

34

S74°39'29"E161.70

100.56

31.10

N68°06'51"E

110.62

124.02

N36
°2

1'0
3"

E
14

2.7
0

S3
6°

21
'03

"W
12

4.2
4

43.38

S76°24'44"E   167.40

L=210.34 R=84.96
Δ

=141°51'21"

L=135

L=75

N74°39'29"W175.43

L=
65

L=
50

L=
15

8

L=
10

8

L=
60

L=
51

85
.5

8

85
.5

5

150.80 511.98 119.95

S0
0°

13
'0

6"
E

21
0.

16

S33°45'03"E

72.88

60.00 301.53 174.85 60.44

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  3
87

.2
0

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  3
39

.8
7

60.00

Δ=27°41'17"
L=159.47 R=330.00

55.95

71.87

3.83

L=102

L=36

L=7.73
R=390.00

OUTLOT   P OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT  L
PARK

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  LL

OU
TL

OT
 Q

OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  SS

60
.0

0
51

.8
5

16
7.

00
60

.0
0

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  B

L=173

L=75

31.12142.83

Δ
=20°23'31"

L=138.81
R

=390.01

43
0.

34
10

0.
47

51,466 sq. ft.

94,489 sq. ft.

15,087 sq. ft.

21,990 sq. ft.

121,295 sq. ft.

86,740 sq. ft.

86,441 sq. ft.

87,947 sq. ft.

68,533 sq. ft.

185,462 sq. ft.

5,326 sq. ft.

168,685 sq. ft.

51,956 sq. ft. 53,080 sq. ft.

131,142 sq. ft. 41,135 sq. ft.

40,935 sq. ft.
131,322 sq. ft.

8,397 sq. ft.

421,465 sq. ft.

OUTLOT  RR

S0
0°

16
'4

6"
E 

  2
67

.1
6

421,465 sq. ft.

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Future Traffic Calming Circle

V
A

IL
  
A

V
E

N
U

E
Y

A
L

E
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

6 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 6

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING

MATCH  LINE

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

6
 9OF

SHEET  4

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E
SH

E
E

T 
 5

61

Item 4.



>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIIIII
I

I

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>>>>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>

>

>
>

>

mon iadot 2000-005

100
947.21
mon iadot 2000-005

400100
947.21

95
0

955

963

964 956

964

954

950

948

944

940

931

930

92
8

92
7

928

930

935

935

936

95
1

96
1

934

949

959

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 9

9
6
1

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
8
0
9

"X
" 

in
 C

o
n

cr
e
te

IB
 Y

P
C

1
/2

" 
R

e
b

a
r

N85°35'04"W
108.12

S8
9°

45
'4

8"
W

   
68

0.
00

S0°08'50"E   1244.81

N
89

°5
5'

33
"W

   
40

2.
85

S8
9°

55
'3

3"
E 

  5
87

.3
9

S8
9°

55
'3

3"
E 

  4
02

.8
5

N
89

°5
5'

33
"W

   
54

3.
46

S00°04'27"W   190.64

N
89

°5
5'

33
"W

   
19

1.
24

N
89

°5
5'

33
"W

10
6.

59

S8
9°

55
'3

3"
E

10
6.

82

N00°04'27"E   147.05

WHITEFISH                   STREET

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

B
R

ID
G

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
R

IV
E

S00°04'27"W
45.76

S00°04'27"W
45.66

Δ
=2

6°
17

'4
9"

L=
13

7.
69

R
=3

00
.0

0

Δ
=2

6°
29

'3
1"

L=
16

6.
45

R
=3

60
.0

0

N
89

°5
5'

33
"W

   
20

2.
85

N00°08'50"W   123.51

=330.00
Δ=53°43'24"

L=270.34
R=390.00

Δ=39°42'59"

Δ=141°41'02"

L=210.19

R=85.00

Δ=7°12'47"

L=41.54
R=330.00

Fil
e N

o. 
20

20
-0

00
07

42
3

Δ=6°02'58"

L=41.18
R=390.00

Δ=19°43'08"

L=113.57 R=329.99

Δ=22°43'13"L=154.65 R=390.00 N00°08'50"W   123.51

Fl
oo

dp
la

in
 L

in
e

(S
ee

 n
ot

e 
19

)

N
on

-R
eg

ul
at

ed
W

et
la

nd
(0

.0
5 

Ac
re

s)

Existing Trail

384.46

93.17

107.12

107.01

33
8.

28
18

5

22
3.

69
60

.4
4

TR
AC

T 
 C

93.61

L=7.73
R=390.00
Δ=1°08'08"

OU
TL

OT
  L

PA
RK

OUTLOT R

OU
TL

OT
  J

J

OU
TL

OT
  T

T
OU

TL
OT

  U
U

OU
TL

OT
  V

V

60.00

20
.0

0
19

9.
82

20
.0

0

N
89

°4
5'

30
"E

   
63

8.
98

OU
TL

OT
  K

K

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1
9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1
9
9

1
/2

" 
Ir

o
n

R
L

S
 1

4
1
9
9

TR
AC

T 
 C

93.17

384.51

(E
xc

ep
t th

e S
ou

th 
50

' a
nd

 E
xc

ep
t

W
ar

ra
nty

 D
ee

d B
k. 

57
1, 

Pg
 82

1)

A-
P 

Zo
nin

g

13
8,

75
3 

sq
. f

t.

18
5,

46
2 

sq
. f

t.

24
,0

94
 s

q.
 ft

.

21
,4

89
 s

q.
 ft

.

2,
14

1 
sq

. f
t.

94
,8

37
 s

q.
 ft

.

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il 22603 PPLAT

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

-

8 PRELIMINARY PLAT

 ---- ---- 8

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

M
A

TC
H

  L
IN

E

CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

WEST FORK

IOWACEDAR FALLS

19-22603

JW

TV

DS

5-10-21

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

7
 9OF

SH
E

E
T 

 5

62

Item 4.



I

I

I

I

>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>
>

> > >

> > >

>

>>>

>>>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

> >

> > >> > >

>

> > >> > >

>
>

> > >

>

>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIIIII

I I

IIIIIIIIIIII

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

IIIIIIIIIIII
I

III

I

>

I

>>

>
>

>> >>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>> >> >>

>>
>>

>> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>> >> >>
>>

>

>>

>> >> >>

>

>
>

> > > > >

>

>
>

>

> >

>

>

>
>

>
>

> > >

> > >

>
>

> > >

>

>
>

> > > > >

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIIII

I

I

I

>>

>
>

>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >>

I
I

I

I I

I

I
III

I

I

I

I

I

I

>>

15' Wide Sanitary Sewer Easement

(Book 5, Page 666)

Scott & Muriel Poppens Brian & Elizabeth Page

Christopher & Brooke Holahan
Mark & Tara Estep

Steven & Julie Timm

R-1 Zoning
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning R-1 Zoning R-1 Zoning

Ci
ty

 o
f C

ed
ar

 F
al

ls
pe

r D
oc

. N
o.

 5
47

 L
D 

65
6

10

N8
9°

44
'19

"E
75

.0
0

N89°44'19"E
75.00

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
          

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

BROOMFIELD                                                        DRIVE

WATERBURY   DRIVE

20

Proposed Storm

Sewer Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

Proposed
Utility and
Drainage

Easement

Proposed

Storm
 Sewer

Easement

Proposed
Utility and Drainage

Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

WILD HORSE DRIVE

L
A

R
A

M
IE

  
S

T
R

E
E

T

Y
A

L
E

                             
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

KEYSTONE                                 DRIVE

BRIDGER                       DRIVE

LOT  1

LOT  3

LOT  2

LOT  4 LOT  5 LOT  6 LOT  9LOT  8LOT  7 LOT
10

Ex
ce

pt
io

n

TRACT   B

TRACT   A

LOT  33

LOT  32

LOT
 31

LOT
 30

LOT
 29

LOT  28

LOT  27

LOT  26

LOT  25
LOT  24

LOT  23

LOT  22

LOT  21

LOT  20LOT
19

LOT  18

LOT  17

LOT  16

LOT  15

LOT
 14

LOT
 13

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  44

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

TRACT   B

LOT  40

10

LOT  11 LOT  12

LOT
 45

LOT
 46

LOT
 47

LOT
 48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
55

LOT
56

LOT
57

LOT
58

LOT
59

LOT
60

LOT
61

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

TRACT   A

10
10

10

TRACT  C

74.07

S89°44'19"W
75.00

N89°44'19"E
75.00

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10 10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10

10 10

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement 10

10

10

10
10

1010

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 A

cc
es

s 
Ea

se
m

en
t

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

30

30

Proposed Easement

Proposed Easement

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

Proposed Utility and Drainage  Easement

Proposed
Easement

30

15.6

30

Y
A

L
E

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

Temporary Turn Around

100 Year Floodplain

500 Year Floodplain

Non-Regulated Wetland
(0.08 Acres)

Non-Regulated Wetland
(0.126 Acres)

LSO979
.6

LSO979
.0

LSO977
.9

LSO976
.9

LSO977
.0

LSO975
.9

LSO
975.0

LSO
974.5

LSO

973.6 LSO

972.5 LSO

971.4 LSO

970.3 LSO

969.1 LSO

968.1

LSO
973.8 LSO
972.4 LSO

971.0 LSO
969.5 LSO

968.3 LSO

965.6 LSO

964.6 LSO

965.9 LSO

967.7 LSO

969.5 LSO

969.4 LSO
968.3

LSO964
.3

LSO966
.1

LSO961
.7

LSO960
.9

LSO958
.5

LSO957
.7

LSO957
.0

LSO942
.0

LSO944
.5

LSO945
.9

LSO947
.3

LSO949
.1

LSO953
.9

LSO946
.5

LSO945
.7

LSO945
.8

LSO946
.5

LSO948
.9

LSO944
.4

LSO949
.5

LSO947
.5

LSO943
.9

LSO960
.8

LSO960
.0

LSO957
.0

LSO953
.5

LSO955
.1

LSO952
.0

LSO953
.0

LSO952
.1

LSO950
.9

LSO950
.9

LSO952
.0

LSO953
.5

LSO
977.5

U
SP

S 
Lo

ca
tio

n

U
SP

S 
Lo

ca
tio

n

U
SP

S 
Lo

ca
tio

n

Planned 4' Sidewalk

Planned 4' Sidewalk

Planned 6' Trail

OUTLOT  F
Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT  G

Storm Water

Management Area

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT  M

OUTLOT   U

OUTLOT  N

OUTLOT   S

OUTLOT   T

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  CC
OUTLOT  BB

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Pl
an

ne
d 

6'
 T

ra
il

Planned 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

10
' T

ra
il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' TrailFuture 6' TrailPlanned 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

10
' T

ra
il

Future Traffic Calming Circle

22603 PPLAT EX PRO

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

8OF

-

JW

TV

DS

19-22603

05/10/21

8
XX-XX SHEET TITLE

 300 PROJ. NO (no year) XX-XX

IOWACEDAR FALLS

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST ADDITION
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

63

Item 4.



I

I

I

I

>>

>>

>>

I I I I I I I

>
>

>
>

>

>

>
>

> > >

> > >

>

>

>>>

> >>

>

>

>
>

>

>>

>>>

>

>>>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>
>

>

>
>

>

> >

> > >

> > >

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

>

> >

>>

>

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

IIIIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I I I

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIII

I

IIIIIIIIIIII

I

I

I

I

I I I I I I

I

I

I
I

I I I I I I I

I
I

I I

III

III

I
I

I
I

I

I

>

>

I

>

>
>

>
>

>>

>> >>

>>

>> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>>>

>> >>

>>
>>

>> >>>> >> >>

>>

>>

>>

>> >> >> >> >>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>> >> >>
>>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>>

>> >> >>

>

>>>>>

>>
>>

>

>

>
>

>
>

> > >

> > >

I
I

I

III

>
>

>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

I
I

I

I I

I

I

I

I

I

I

40' Sanitary Sewer
Easement per

Book 5, Page 662

Scott & Muriel Poppens Brian & Elizabeth Page

Christopher & Brooke Holahan
Mark & Tara Estep

Steven & Julie Timm

Schuerman Construction Inc
R-1 Zoning

Benjamin & Carmen
Mason

Emil & Jennifer
Hurst

Donald & Carol Bradley

Christopher & Leah
Olsen

Benjamin & Elizabeth
Gerdes

Stacie Becker
R-1 Zoning

Kelly & Kristin Carpenter
R-1 Zoning

Shawn & Kathy Phillips
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning
R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning

R-1 Zoning R-1 Zoning R-1 Zoning

10

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
          

S
T

R
E

E
T

W
H

IT
E

F
IS

H
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

T
R

E
E

T

TELLURIDE                    DRIVE

BRIDGER                DRIVE

C
R

O
S

S
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

IV
E

KEYSTO
NE                              D

RIVE

BRID
G

ER                         D
RIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON                         DRIVE

WATERBURY   DRIVE

Easement

Proposed
Utility and Drainage

Easement

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

Y
A

L
E

                             
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

KEYSTONE                                 DRIVE

BRIDGER                       DRIVE

T
O

R
R

E
Y

'S
   

 A
V

E
N

U
E

TRACT   B

TRACT  B

LOT  33

LOT  32

LOT
 31

LOT
 30

LOT
 29

LOT  28

LOT  27

LOT
 14

LOT
 13

LOT  41

LOT  42

LOT  43

LOT  44

LOT  34

LOT  35

LOT  36

LOT  37

LOT  38

LOT  39

TRACT   B

LOT  40
LOT  11 LOT  12

LOT
 45

LOT
 46

LOT
 47

LOT
 48

TRACT   A

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  C

TRACT  B

40

10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10 10

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

10

Proposed Utility and Drainage Easement

10
10

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 A

cc
es

s 
Ea

se
m

en
t

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
tili

ty
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

30

30

Proposed
Easement

30

15.6

30

V
A

IL
  
A

V
E

N
U

E
Y

A
L

E
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

Temporary Turn Around

500 Year Floodplain

Existing
Field Edge

LSO

967.7 LSO
969.5 LSO

969.4 LSO

968.3

LSO964
.3

LSO966
.1

LSO961
.7

LSO960
.9

LSO945
.8

LSO946
.5

LSO948
.9

LSO944
.4

LSO949
.5

LSO947
.5

LSO943
.9

LSO960
.8

LSO960
.0

LSO957
.0

LSO953
.5

LSO952
.0

LSO953
.0

LSO952
.1

LSO950
.9

LSO950
.9

LSO952
.0

LSO953
.5

U
SP

S 
Lo

ca
tio

n

U
SP

S 
Lo

ca
tio

n

USPS Location

Planned 4' Sidewalk

Planned 6' Trail

OUTLOT   P

OUTLOT   A
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   B
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   C
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   D
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   E
Conservation
Easement

OUTLOT   J
Storm Water Management

Area

OUTLOT  H
Storm Water  Management Area

OUTLOT  L
PARK

OUTLOT  V

OUTLOT   U

OUTLOT  N

OU
TL

OT
 R

OUTLOT  K
PARK

OUTLOT  W

OUTLOT  Y

OUTLOT  X

OUTLOT  AA

OUTLOT  DD OUTLOT  EE OUTLOT  FF

OUTLOT  GG

OUTLOT  HH

OUTLOT  JJ

OUTLOT  LL
OU

TL
OT

 Q
OUTLOT  NN

OUTLOT  Z

OUTLOT  PP

OUTLOT  QQ

OUTLOT  TTOUTLOT  SS OUTLOT  UU

OUTLOT  CC
OUTLOT  BB

OUTLOT  VV

OUTLOT  KK

OUTLOT  MM

OUTLOT  WW

OUTLOT  RR

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Pl
an

ne
d 

6'
 T

ra
il

Planned 6' Trail

Pl
an

ne
d 

10
' T

ra
il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il
Fu

tu
re

 6
' T

ra
il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

il

Fu
tu

re
 6

' T
ra

ilFuture 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Future 6' Trail

Future Traffic Calming Circle

Future Traffic
Calming Circle

Future Traffic Calming Circle

22603 PPLAT EX PRO

DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT

TITLE

SHEET

REVISION SCHEDULE

PROJECT NO.

FILE NAME

DESIGNED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE

DRAWN BY

CLIENT PROJECT NO.

REVIEWED BY

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICATED 
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF I & S GROUP,

9OF

-

JW

TV

DS

19-22603

05/10/21

9
XX-XX SHEET TITLE

 300 PROJ. NO (no year) XX-XX

IOWACEDAR FALLS

0

SCALE IN FEET

N

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

WEST FORK
CROSSING

FIRST ADDITION

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  WEST  FORK  CROSSING  FIRST ADDITION
CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

64

Item 4.



ISGInc.com

CAD FILE NAME

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning

X-22603-PHASING-C
ISG PROJECT NO. 19-22603

WEST FORK CROSSING
CEDAR FALLS,  IOWA -  10/6/21

PHASING PLAN N0
SCALE: 1" =         FEET

250 500
250

WATERBURY DRIVE

KEYSTONE DRIVE

BRIDGER DRIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON DRIVE TELLURIDE DRIVE

TO
RR

EY
S 
AV

EN
UE

W
HI

TE
FI

SH
 S

TR
EE

T

CR
O

SS
 C

RE
EK

 D
RI

VE

VA
IL

 A
VE

NU
E

BR
EC

KE
NR

ID
G

E 
 S

TR
EE

T

YA
LE

 P
AR

KW
AY

LA
RA

M
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

BROOMFIELD DRIVE

WILD HORSE DRIVE

W 27TH STREET

PHASING PLAN

PHASE AREA

1 65 LOTS

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

UNIO
N RO

AD

NOTES:

A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY CONDUCTED FOR WEST FORK CROSSING ASSUMED 1) A CONNECTION TO
UNION ROAD IN PHASE 1, 2) A CONNECTION TO W 27TH STREET BETWEEN PHASE 3 AND W 27TH STREET,
AND 3) A CONNECTION TO W 27TH STREET BETWEEN PHASE 5 AND W 27TH STREET.

A SINGLE ACCESS POINT TO UNION ROAD, DEVELOPED IN PHASE 1, IS EXPECTED TO BE ABLE TO
ACCOMMODATE TRAFFIC FOR PHASES 1, 2, AND 3 (APPROXIMATELY 170 TOTAL SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCES) ASSUMING EXISTING INTERSECTION GEOMETRIES AND 1 APPROACH LANE ON THE
DEVELOPMENT'S ACCESSES.

IF PHASES 1, 2, AND 3 ARE COMPLETE AND AN ACCESS POINT BETWEEN PHASE 3 AND W 27TH STREET
HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED, A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY IS RECOMMENDED TO REVIEW EXISTING TRAFFIC
AND ROAD GEOMETRICS, REVIEW PROPOSED TRAFFIC GENERATED AS A RESULT OF PHASES 4, 5, AND 6,
AND EVALUATE THE NEED FOR AUXILIARY LANES INCLUDING AN ADDITIONAL LANE TO THE MINOR ROAD
APPROACH, LEFT-TURN LANE ON THE MAJOR ROAD APPROACH, AND RIGHT-TURN BAY ON THE MAJOR
ROAD APPROACH.

CONSTRUCTION OF THE EXTENSION OF VAIL AVENUE BETWEEN PHASE 3 AND W 27TH STREET WILL BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF PHASES 4, 5, AND 6. THE ALIGNMENT OF SAID STREET EXTENSION
AND THE LOCATION OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH W 27TH STREET SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY.

65

Item 4.



W
ET

WET

W
ET

WET W
ET

WETW
ET

CAD FILE NAME

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning ISGInc.com

WEST FORK CROSSING PZ MEETING EXHIBIT - AERIAL

SUBDIVISION OVERVIEW

ISG PROJECT NO. 19-22603

WEST FORK CROSSING
10/20/2021CEDAR FALLS,  IOWA -

N0
SCALE: 1" =         FEET

200 400
200

WATERBURY DRIVE

KEYSTONE DRIVE

BRIDGER DRIVE

DILLON AVENUE

JACKSON DRIVE TELLURIDE DRIVE

TO
RR

EY
S 
AV

EN
UE

W
HI

TE
FI

SH
 S

TR
EE

T

CR
O

SS
 C

RE
EK

 D
RI

VE

VA
IL

 A
VE

NU
E

BR
EC

KE
NR

ID
G

E 
 S

TR
EE

T

YA
LE

 P
AR

KW
AY

LA
RA

M
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

WILD HORSE DRIVE

BROOMFIELD DRIVE

PUBLIC PARK

DETENTION
BASIN

DETENTION
BASIN

DETENTION
BASIN

CEDAR FALLS
HIGH SCHOOL

DETENTION BASIN

UNIVERSITY BRANCH OF

DRY RUN CREEK

UN
IO

N 
RO

AD

W 27TH STREET

DRAINAGE WAY

PROPOSED 4' SIDEWALK

FUTURE TRAFFIC
CALMING CIRCLE

FUTURE TRAFFIC
CALMING CIRCLE

EXISTING WETLAND
TO BE PRESERVED

EXISTING WETLAND
MITIGATED THROUGH PURCHASE

OF WETLAND CREDITS

FUTURE TRAFFIC
CALMING CIRCLE

GREENSPACE FOR PUBLIC PARK AND
DETENTION BASIN ACCESS

DETENTION
BASIN

10' TRAIL, TYP

6' TRAIL, TYP

66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



71

Item 4.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Chris Sevy, City Planner I 

  Ben Claypool, PhD, El, Civil Engineer II 

 DATE: October 19, 2021 

 SUBJECT: Site Plan – Creekside Condos 
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

Approve site plan for six 12-plex buildings in the R-P Planned Residence 
District. (Case #SP21-010) 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

Dan Levi; Levi Architecture 

LOCATION: 
 

Northwest corner of Cedar Heights Drive and Valley High Drive 

 

 
PROPOSAL 
The applicant is seeking to build a medium density residential condominium development along 
Cedar Heights Drive north of Valley High Drive. This includes six 12-plex buildings that are 42 
feet in height (three stories), each having an 
attached garage that provides one garage stall 
for each unit. Additional uncovered parking is 
also provided in order to meet the parking 
requirement.  
 
BACKGROUND 
The area proposed for development is in the 
process of being rezoned from C-1 to R-P 
(RZ21-005) with a final City Council vote to 
take place on November 1st, 2021. This area is 
also in the process of preliminary (PP21-005) 
and final (FP21-002) platting concurrently with 
this site plan request where lots are being 
combined, easements are being reconfigured, 
and a small piece of land is being dedicated to 
the City to provide more space for a public 
sidewalk. These original parcels and the 

72

Item 5.



surrounding area on three sides were zoned C-1 Commercial in 2005. The northernmost parcel 
was platted in 1990 and the other three were platted in 2007. 
 
Below is the development site plan provided by the applicant featuring six 12-plex buildings, 
attached garages, and additional parking (See also full site plan set attached). Also detailed is 
the stormwater management infrastructure planned for the site. 
 

 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
The purpose of the R-P Planned Residence District is to provide for the orderly planned growth 
of residential developments in larger tracts of land. For initial development plans, the R-P 
Planned Residence District requires review and approval by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council. That review typically involves a master plan where several 
parcels are involved. That master plan then becomes the document by which to judge future 
development. The Commission recently recommended approval of the rezoning and associated 
master plan.  The applicant now requests full review of a detailed site plan as anticipated with 
the developmental procedures agreement included as part of the rezoning. The submitted site 
plan, landscaping plan, and stormwater management plan must be consistent with the master 
plan and developmental procedures agreement approved with the rezoning and must meet all 
other City Code requirements.  
 
 
The following is an analysis of the proposed site plan for the Creekside Luxury Condos 
development.  
 

1. Below is a table of the spatial requirements that would apply to this project along with 
the proposed figures: 

 

 Required  Proposed (consistent with approved 
Master Plan)  

Front Yard Setback: Min. 20 feet 34 feet (closest building); 55 feet (furthest 
building) 

73

Item 5.



Rear Yard Setback: Min. 35 feet 69 feet (closest building); 90 feet (furthest 
building) 

Side Yard Setback: Min. 10 feet (25 
feet total of both 

sides) 

25 feet on north and 60 feet on south 

Lot area minimum: 14,800 square feet  
per 12-plex 

46,391 square feet per 12-plex 

Height: N/A 3 stories; 42 feet 

 
Concern about the height and number of units has been expressed by members of the 
neighboring HOA to the west. The applicant seems to adequately address these 
concerns by providing a substantial buffer that more than meets the landscape 
requirements, and having the buildings set back a minimum of 69 feet. The buildings at 
that setback are only 1 story and the 3-story 42-foot structures are 170 feet minimum 
from the west property line. Both of these measures are substantial by general privacy 
standards in the City. The submitted site plan is consistent with the master plan 
submitted with the rezoning.  

 
2. Since Cedar Heights Drive is an arterial street and previous plats limit the number of 

driveways, only two access points will be allowed to ensure a smooth traffic flow. This 
requirement is detailed in both the proposed deed of dedication and a developmental 
procedures agreement that was executed as part of the rezoning to R-P. The 
applicant’s proposal shows two access points, both on Cedar Heights Drive. A third 
access point may be allowed on Valley High Drive, however the applicant has opted not 
to provide that access point due to slope and elevation issues. The site plan is 
consistent with the master plan and developmental procedures agreement submitted 
with the rezoning.  

 
3. The landscape plan is substantially similar to the landscape plan that was filed with the 

master plan, but has been improved to ensure proper screening of the parking and that 
the interior of the parking lot has shade trees as required by code. Parking lot screening 
at the height of 6 feet is required along property lines abutting neighbors and 3 feet for 
parking areas that are in view of street frontages. The proposed plan features a 3.5 to 
6-foot berm along the west edge of the property with trees, shrubs, and other plants on 
top of it which are required to have a height of 3 feet at planting. Below is an exhibit that 
was created to demonstrate to the neighbors how these measures will soften the view 
from their rear yards and effectively screen the taller buildings from view. Staff finds that 
this is a good solution to help screen and separate the lower intensity residential 
development to the west and the taller buildings proposed with this development. 

 

 
 

74

Item 5.



The proposed plan also provides a 6-foot high screen of the parking along the north 
and a 3-foot screen at appropriate places along Cedar Heights Drive and Valley High 
Drive. Staff finds that the proposed landscape plan provides sufficient screening. 

 
4. Below is the provided landscape plan (see attached detailed landscaping plan). This 

plan shows the necessary screening of parking areas along property lines and street 
frontages as previously discussed. The parking code also requires trees in the interior 
of the parking area at the rate of 1 per 21 parking spaces which comes to 8 overstory 
trees required to give shade to parking spaces. The applicant provides two trees in 
each parking area between buildings which comes to a total of 10 internal trees. In 
addition to these, there are other trees dispersed in spaces that make sense to beautify 
and provide variety around paved areas. Trees are also required around the periphery 
of the parking area (including street trees) at the rate of 1 per 50 lineal feet of parking 
area. The landscape plan more than meets this requirement when considering all of the 
overstory, ornamental, and coniferous trees provided. The landscaping plan provides 
the necessary details on species, planting size, and height at maturity. Staff finds this 
detailed plan is consistent with what was discussed at rezoning with regard to buffering 
along the west property line and adds additional detail on parking lot landscaping and 
landscape buffer along the north and south lot lines as well. 
 

 
 

 
5. Phasing is also noted on the above landscape plan which shows the southernmost 

buildings built first (on the right). Installation of the public sidewalk along the South 
border will be part of phase 1. Construction will progress northward (to the left), two 
buildings at a time as market conditions demand. This is consistent with the phasing 
outlined in the developmental procedures agreement entered into in conjunction with 
the rezoning. This phasing also ensures a seamless rollout of the stormwater 
management plan where the largest portion of the infrastructure is taken care of in the 
first phase. 
 

75

Item 5.



6. A flooding issue off-site in the 
rear yards of the neighbors to 
the west was a topic of 
discussion during public 
hearings for the rezoning. It 
should be noted that with 
development the stormwater 
from the proposed development 
will be managed in contrast to 
the uncontrolled run-off from 
what is currently a vacant lot. 
Based on the submitted 
stormwater management plan, 
the stormwater that falls on all 
paved surfaces will be directed 
to the east (away from the area 
prone to flooding) to a series of 
landscaped basins along Cedar 
Heights Drive. Pictured to the 
right is an illustration of how water will flow to intakes which are piped to the basins. 
See additional Technical Review comments below for more information.  
 

7. The submitted elevation drawings and material details are consistent with what was 
submitted with the master plan. The bulk of the facades are made up of windows, 
cement paneling, and corrugated metal paneling along with some other accent 
materials. Renderings are also included in the attachments. 
 

 

 
 

Water flows directly to basins or to intakes (red) which carry 
the water to basins. 

76

Item 5.



 

 
 

8. Signage in the R-P District is reviewed and approved administratively the same as any 
other residential district. A separate sign permit will be required at the time of 
development. While a formal sign application has not yet been filed, the applicant has 
provided renderings and dimensions of a monument sign in the southeast corner of the 
property to display the name of the development. The proposed sign is within the height 
limit (20 feet) and the applicant noted on the rendering that the sign area (lettering) is 
not to exceed the code limit of 40 square feet. Below are images from the provided 
renderings. 

 
 
 

 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS: 
Engineering staff notes that the stormwater management plan meets City Code requirements. 
As for the flooding concern to the west, the stormwater management report states: “An earth 
berm is to be constructed along the west edge of the property to reduce lost runoff to 
neighboring properties. Runoff to the west from a 100 year event should be reduced from 2.23 
cubic feet per second to 0.48 cubic feet per second.” The efforts made along the western 
boundary will prevent a significant amount of sheet flow from ever having the opportunity to flow 
on to those adjacent properties. 

77

Item 5.



 
The public sidewalk bordering the property on the South along Valley High Drive will be installed 
as part of this project. Also, portions of the trail along Cedar Heights will be repaired as indicated 
on the site plan. 
 
Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the site plan for the Creekside Condos.  Water, electric, 
gas, and communications utility services are available in accordance with the service policies of 
CFU. 
  
The developer is responsible for the construction of a properly sized water system from the 
existing 8” water main along Cedar Heights Drive. Included in the installation are valves, fire 
hydrants and water service stubs for the new lots.  Cedar Falls Public Safety will need to review 
the site plan and determine the quantity and location of the private fire hydrants on the site. 
 
All existing water services not being reused will be required to be terminated at the water main 
in accordance with the Cedar Falls Utilities water service policy.  New water services shall be 
connected to the existing water main with tapping-in valve/sleeve. 
 
The landscaping plan shows trees and other landscaping features in the right of way and utility 
easements.  Removal and replacement of the trees or any other landscaping located within 
these areas that may be disturbed by utility maintenance, repair, or replacement is the 
responsibility of the property owner. 
 
A notice was mailed to property owners within 300 feet of the property under consideration on 
October 20, 2021 regarding this site plan. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Development Department brings this forward at this time for discussion and to 
gather public comments in relation to this proposal.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Introduction 
10/27/2021 

 

 
 
Attachment: Site Plan Documents 
  Landscape Plan 
  Renderings 
  Public Comment Filed 
  Photos of flooding to the West 
   
   

78

Item 5.



1-800-292-8989
www.iowaonecall.com

Date

 All 

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly
licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

        Nathan P. Kass, P.E. & P.L.S.
License Number 18659
My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

79

Item 5.



80

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

81

Item 5.



82

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

83

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

84

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

85

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

86

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

87

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

88

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

89

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

VALLEY HIGH DRIVE

90

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

91

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

92

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

93

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

94

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

95

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

96

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

97

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

98

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

99

Item 5.



CE
D

AR
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 D
RI

VE

VALLEY HIGH DRIVE

®

100

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

101

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

102

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

103

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

104

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

105

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

106

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

107

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

108

Item 5.



CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

109

Item 5.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE

VA
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 D
RI

VE

”

”

(5)HQF

(6)JSG

(5)HQF

(17)JSG

(2)JTL

(2)SAB

(2)SAB

(1)EA(1)EA
(1)EA(1)EA

(1)MAB

(1)MAB

(1)MAB (1)MAB

(1)MAB

(1)MAB

(1)HLS

(1)HLS(1)HLS
(1)HLS

(1)GAG

(1)GAG

(1)GAG (1)GAG

(1)GAG

(1)GAG

(1)MSG (1)MSG

(1)BR
(1)BR

(1)AQ
(1)AQ

(1)OSW

(1)OSW

(1)MSG

(1)BR

(1)OR

(1)OR

(1)OSW

(1)KCE
(1)SN

(1)SN

(1)SN(1)SN

(1)SN

(1)SN

(1)SFA
(1)SFA

(10)SGL
(12)SGL (12)SGL

(2)JTL

(2)JTL

(14)JSG

(16)JSG

(1)CPF
(1)CPF

(10)HQF
(10)HQF

(3)HLL
(3)HLL

(12)LMK(10)LMK

(12)SBR

(6)VBM

(1)MRS
(1)MRS (1)GAG

(1)HLS (1)HLS(1)KCE(1)MSG(1)HLS(1)OR(1)MSG

(1)JTL
(1)JTL (1)CAA

(1)CAT
(1)LS

(1)KCE

(1)SFA

(10)JSG (4)JSG (5)JSG
(7)JSG

(9)DOG(3)DOG
(3)DOG(5)DOG

(12)DOG

(6)DOG

(3)DOG(5)DOG

(1)SFA

(1)CAA

(11)Arb

(13)Arb

110

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ACAD LGC Condo Building 2019_0410.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
931

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
930

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
927

AutoCAD SHX Text
928

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Nate's Designs\Commercial Work\L\Levi Architecture\Condos\LANDSCAPE\LANDSCAPE.dwg, C6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LG COMPANIES, LLC 4104 WEDGEWOOD DRIVE CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/06/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING PLAN - ALL PHASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-972

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKSIDE LUXURY CONDOS CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, IOWAIOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 10/13/2110/13/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 FEHR GRAHAM  FEHR GRAHAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 6 PHASE 3 FINISHED FLOOR = 928.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 5 PHASE 3 FINISHED FLOOR = 926.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 4 PHASE 2 FINISHED FLOOR = 924.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 3 PHASE 2 FINISHED FLOOR = 922.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 PHASE 1 FINISHED FLOOR = 919.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 PHASE 1 FINISHED FLOOR = 916.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 1 SEED MIX (LAWN) SUDAS 9010.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCHED OR LANDSCAPE STONE LANDSCAPE AREA COLOR & TYPE PER OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER STORY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN CREEKSIDE LUXURY CONDOS ZONING (PROPOSED) RP ' PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL LOT SIZE:  278,124 S.F. / 6.38 ACRES REQUIREMENTS PER ORDINANCE (PARAPHRASED): a. HEDGE SCREENING ALONG PARKING STALLS AND WHERE HEDGE SCREENING ALONG PARKING STALLS AND WHERE HEADLIGHTS WOULD BE A NUISANCE TO NEIGHBORS. b. TREES PLACED EVERY 50 FEET ALONG PARKING. TREES PLACED EVERY 50 FEET ALONG PARKING. NOTES: 1. OVERSTORY TREE MIN. SIZE SHALL BE 1.5” CALIPER FOR OVERSTORY TREE MIN. SIZE SHALL BE 1.5” CALIPER FOR  CALIPER FOR DECIDUOUS / 3' TALL FOR CONIFEROUS 2. ORNAMENTAL TREE MIN. SIZE SHALL BE 1” CALIPER  ORNAMENTAL TREE MIN. SIZE SHALL BE 1” CALIPER   CALIPER  3. SHRUBS SHALL BE MINIMUM 2 GALLON CONTAINER SHRUBS SHALL BE MINIMUM 2 GALLON CONTAINER 4. STREET TREES SHALL AVOID UTILITIES. STREET TREES SHALL AVOID UTILITIES. PHASING PROJECT PLANNED TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN 3 PHASES, 2 STRUCTURES PER PHASE SHARING A DRIVE FROM CEDAR HEIGHTS DRIVE. PHASING SHOWN IN DETAIL ON C2.# SERIES SHEETS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STONE OR SIMILAR APPROVED <5% < 8" < 8" 50-100% 8"-18"  8"-18"  <5% >/= 24">/= 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE GRASSES



111

Item 5.



112

Item 5.



FIRST FLOOR PLAN
5,882 Square Feet - Apartment
3,918 Square Feet - Garage

UP

113

Item 5.



SECOND FLOOR PLAN
THIRD FLOOR PLAN SIM.

DN

5,882 Square feet
114

Item 5.



T.O. WALL
+31'-6"

1

3

6

2

54

54

5 4

4

6

5

7 7 7

8

99 9

2 2

9

+0'-0"
MAIN F.F.E.

+10'-6"

+21'-0"

SECOND F.F.E.

THIRD FLOOR F.F.E.

9

EAST ELEVATION

4'-0"

1

2

3

4

5

6

ASPHALT SHINGLES - CHARCOAL

CEMENT PANELS - WHITE            

CEMENT PANELS - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE PLANK LAP SIDING - 8-8-4 PATTERN, COBBLE STONE

CORRUGATED METAL PANELS - SLATE GRAY

7

8

SOFFIT/FACIA - WHITE

ALUM. ENTRANCE FRAMING - WHITE

9 ALUM. WINDOW FRAMING - WHITE

115

Item 5.



+0'-0"
MAIN F.F.E.

+10'-6"

+21'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

+31'-6"

3

6

2

545 4

68
9

7

9
2

5 5
8

8

8

8

8

8

9
2

7

1

1

SECOND F.F.E.

THIRD FLOOR F.F.E.

T.O. WALL

4'-0"

2 2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

ASPHALT SHINGLES - CHARCOAL

CEMENT PANELS - WHITE            

CEMENT PANELS - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE PLANK LAP SIDING - 8-8-4 PATTERN, COBBLE STONE

CORRUGATED METAL PANELS - SLATE GRAY

7

8

SOFFIT/FACIA - WHITE

ALUM. ENTRANCE FRAMING - WHITE

9 ALUM. WINDOW FRAMING - WHITE

+41'-8"
T.O. PEAK

116

Item 5.



WEST ELEVATION

T.O. WALL
+31'-6"

+0'-0"
MAIN F.F.E.

+10'-6"

+21'-0"

SECOND F.F.E.

THIRD FLOOR F.F.E.

3

8

2

5 54 4
9

9 9

9
6

6

1

4'-0"

77 2 2

9 9

6

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

ASPHALT SHINGLES - CHARCOAL

CEMENT PANELS - WHITE            

CEMENT PANELS - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE PLANK LAP SIDING - 8-8-4 PATTERN, COBBLE STONE

CORRUGATED METAL PANELS - SLATE GRAY

7

8

SOFFIT/FACIA - WHITE

ALUM. ENTRANCE FRAMING - WHITE

9 ALUM. WINDOW FRAMING - WHITE

+41'-8"
T.O. PEAK

117

Item 5.



+0'-0"
MAIN F.F.E.

+10'-6"

+21'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

+31'-6"

SECOND F.F.E.

THIRD FLOOR F.F.E.

T.O. WALL

8

344

6 6

22 22

5

9 99 98 8

8 8

8 8

9 5

1

7

7

3
5 5

2 2

1

4'-0"

1

2

3

4

5

6

ASPHALT SHINGLES - CHARCOAL

CEMENT PANELS - WHITE            

CEMENT PANELS - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING - ACCENT COLOR VARIES BY BUILDING

HARDIE PLANK LAP SIDING - 8-8-4 PATTERN, COBBLE STONE

CORRUGATED METAL PANELS - SLATE GRAY

7

8

SOFFIT/FACIA - WHITE

ALUM. ENTRANCE FRAMING - WHITE

9 ALUM. WINDOW FRAMING - WHITE

+41'-8"
T.O. PEAK

118

Item 5.



119

Item 5.



13
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

6"
38' - 0"

2' - 2"

42' - 4"

CULTURED OR SYNTHETIC CLAD 
STONE BASE, GRAY COLOR TO 
MATCH BUILDING

CEMENT PANELS, COLOR TO 
MATCH BUILDING

HALO LIT ALUM. CUT CHANNEL 
LETTER, TYP. SIGNAGE NOT TO 
EXCEED MAX ALLOWABLE 40 SF

18
' -

 6
" (

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 M

AX
. 2

0'
-0

")

120

Item 5.



121

Item 5.



1

Chris Sevy

From: Luanne Puhl <budy.zma@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Chris Sevy
Subject: Creekside Condos

CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Cedar Falls email system. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Chris...Photos of water running down the backyard of my condo at 4110 Legacy Lane were provided 
to Karen and you. Please include them in the packet for the P and Z meeting on October 27.  
 
Thank you 
 
Luanne Puhl 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 

122

Item 5.



123

Item 5.



124

Item 5.



125

Item 5.



126

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	P&Z minutes from Oct 13
	10-13-2021 P and Z Minutes

	Item 2.	Creekside Condos Preliminary (PP21-005) and Final Plat (FP21-002)
	1_P&amp;Z staff report Creekside Condos Preliminary and Final Plats  10.20.2021
	2_Preliminary Plat - Creekside Luxury Condos
	3_Final Plat - Creekside Luxury Condos
	4_Deed of Dedication - Creekside  - 10-20-21

	Item 3.	Renewal of the Downtown Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District (SSMID)
	1 - P&amp;Z Memo for 2022 Downtown SSMID renewal 10-27-21
	2- CMS Submission-SSMID Packet for City
	3 - CF DT SSMID EVALUATION
	4 - SSMID Map

	Item 4.	PP21-003 West Fork Crossing Preliminary Plat
	1. West Fork Crossing prelim staff report
	2.  ZoningLocationMap
	3.  22603 PPLAT 10-6-21
	4. 22603 West Fork Crossing Phasing Plan 2021-10-06
	5. West Fork Crossing trials and parkpdf
	6. public comments

	Item 5.	Creekside Condos Site Plan SP21-010
	1_PZ staff Report Creekside Condos
	2_ Site Plan Documents
	3_Landscape Plan
	4_Renderings
	5_Public Comment Filed
	6_Pictures filed - pictures of flooding issues to the west

	Bottom

